PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 21, 2025






AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, August 21, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

I CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ml PRESENTATIONS
A. PROS Consulting — Indoor Recreation Program Space Feasibility Study Public
Engagement and Project Status Presentation

Iv. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name and the item you wish fo discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a
group be appointed to present the views of the entire group, rather than have
multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per
speaker.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

VL. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 17, 2025.
B. Approve the August 2025 Voucher List in the amount of $544,541.84.
C. Award the 2025 Annual Pathway Maintenance Project Contract to Wirkus Paving
in the amount of $104,291.00

Vil COMMUNICATIONS
VIIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award the 2025 Annual Sealcoating Project Contract

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Timber Park Perimeter Enhancements — discussion



XL

XIl.

XL

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

XVIL.

B. Community Park South Shelter & Trail Connection Project — discussion
C. Department updates

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2025.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant fo Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes

C. Authorize the destruction of certain closed session meeting minutes

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, July 17, 2025
7:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Alipeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Nadeau

Pereira

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
None

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver

Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing Prcnscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Altpeter led those in attendance in the RPledge of Allegiance.

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
None

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Mr. Vitas Matulyauskas referenced last month’s meeting and said the park board does not
believe there is a problem at the park and said there is a complete misunderstanding of the
pickleball noise. He said the only common solution is quiet balls. He said for three years there
have been suggestions to play with quiet balls, but there has been zero compliance. He
explained that a quiet ball does not change the game except for pickleball players saying it
makes the game less enjoyable. He said the park district should do whatever it takes to make a
quiet ball policy and not make light suggestions.

B. Mr. John Gerding stated that the neighbor's objection to the courts' noise has escalated to
obstinance, annoyance, and verbally aggressive and bullying behavior to some female players.
He said this has consumed enormous amounts of time, energy and resources of the park district
and village via relentless calls, emails, and repetitive demands at monthly meetings. He said it has
been determined that there are no Lisle rules or laws being broken and specifically referenced the
noise ordinance. Yet, he said the park district has gone out of its way to try to appease the
neighbor with one concession after another, and he gave multiple examples. He said he lives only
a few blocks away from the Abbeywood Park courts and drives by them almost daily and said he
is amazed at the decrease in cars and players at the park. He said that was the intent and it has
been achieved beyond expectations, yet the neighbors continue to want more. He referenced a



specific time when Mr. Matulyauskas was seen playing on the courts with others using the same
"noisy" equipment others use and asked if that was hypocritical. He said the neighbors are intent
on turning the courts back to tennis and continue to make repeated demands over and over with
the same complaints. He said the park and village board have done everything to appease the
concerns of the neighbors. He said it is time to back away and turn your attention to the
community as a whole.

C. Mr. Saket Bhatnagar spoke in support of Mr. Matulyauskas, stating that he lives near
Abbeywood Park and is affected by the noise from the courts as well. He said he wants to make it
clear that he shares Vitas' frustrations. He said he does not take an activist approach, but that he
is equally impacted by the noise from the park. Mr. Bhatnagar shared his belief that the needs of
the few cannot be ignored simply because there is a larger group standing in opposition. He also
stated that the consistency of their complaints is due to feeling alack of any progress being made
to solve the issue. Mr. Bhatnagar said the number of players has gone down, and he thanked the
board for that. He said however, it only takes one pop of the sound to awaken after a long night
of work. He said he wants everyone to know this is a health issue and it only affects people who
live closest to the park. He referenced Valley Forge Park and the park district's: posting of a *no
pickleball” sign. He asked if we could create an ordmctnce that says'you have to Use a quiet
pickleball, and that would be a positive step. He said he'is not against pickleball and
acknowledged he has played, but he loves pickleball like he loves other racquet sports.

D. Ms. Margarita Matulyauskas explained how the noise affects the human body, that it doesn't
affect the body right away, that it happens overitime. She explained specific health issues she has
suffered, saying the main reason is stress from the pickleball noise. She'said Vitas can demonstrate
what the noise is in reality, at which time Mr. Matulyauskas stepped forward and placed an
instrument on the table in front of President Altpeter, President Alipeter objected, and Mr.
Matulyauskas removed it and tried setting the device in front of Director Garvy, at which time
Director Garvy said Mr. Matulyauskas is out of line with this conduct and he removed the device
and returned to his seat in the audience. Mrs. Matulyauskas said playing with a foam ball does
not result in players being less active, moving less or learning less but it will have a positive impact
on the neighbors. She said the device Vitas had would have shown the noise exceeds 100
decibels. She referenced or‘ncles that report the harm noise has on neighbors, and said their
house is ihe closest. |

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Pereira seconded
the motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes. Wessel, Pereira, Altpeter, Nadeau, Tapella
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Nadeau moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through C including the
voucher list in the amount of $515,234.91. Vice President Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Nadeau, Tapella, Altpeter, Pereira, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: None



Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Abbeywood Park Pickleball Courts — discussion and consensus

President Altpeter provided a summary of previous discussions regarding signage recommending
but not requiring the use of "quiet” paddles and balls at the Abbeywood Park court, as well as
staff efforts to create the signs and supplemental online material. Commissioner Nadeau
commented that she was pleased with both the design of the signs and the informational website.
Commissioner Wessel briefly discussed his thoughts on why the verbaoge cannot be stronger than it
currently is and said we cannot make a rule that we do not intend to enforce

President Alfpeter expressed concern that this is yet another thing the pork district has researched
and the board has discussed, and already they received emails that it will not be acceptable.
She also reported an email from someone who was unable to attend the meeting, stating that
they have been harassed on the pickleball courts. She said she fears new signage might
encourage more bullying at the courts.

Vice President Tapella shared that she had met with three residents local to Abbeywood Park at
the courts and that the meeting was both cordial and constructive. She said her opinion has not
changed sance last monfh which is to come up with mgnoge that doesn t ollude fo pohcy that

signage, placement and visibility of any 5|gns ’rhat would be posted and said putting signage
where the pickleball courts and players are as oppoesed to by the gate, where everyone just walks
right by without reading it. Vice President Tapella mentioned that she thought the proposed
signage was a good first draft, but she has some ideas to improve the verbiage that she will share
with staff at another time. She said the last point that she and the neighbors discussed was
permitting residents, at their own expense but with staff approval, to place quiet equipment in the
court for public use.

President Altpeter asked the Board to confirm that updated signage would be the final effort by
the Park Board fo address the situation as this issue has taken considerable resources and staff
time. All of the commissioners agreed that further steps would not be considered. Director Garvy
briefly outlined what the next steps for creating and finalizing the new signs would be.

The Board briefly discussed and agreed that the sale of "quiet” pickleballs at the Recreation
Center was not something that would be done going forward. The Park Board agreed to consider
allowing residents to leave a container of “quiet” balls on the court for public use, but any signage
that they may wish to put up for the purpose of explaining the use of the equipment must be
approved by the Park District.

IX. NEW BUSINESS
None

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Teen Takeover Emergency Response Plan

Director Garvy thanked staff for their quick response to prepare a response plan in case such an
event was fo occur within the Lisle Park District. Vice President Tapella also expressed how
impressed she was in how quickly staff worked to develop a plan.

B. Department Updates



None

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS
None

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President Altpeter, Commissioner

President Altpeter shared that she attended the retirement party for Kathy Morava (SEASPAR) at
River Bend Golf Club. She stated that it was nice fo see the facility in use again. Also, she attended
two of the Summer Entertainment Series concerts and was pleased to see the number of residents
that attended. President Altpeter also expressed that she was happy to have been able to visit
Camp Summer Quest when Senator Ellman visited. |

President Altpeter offered thanks to staff for all the work that .they have been doing, especially
regarding the numerous special events that occurred in the early weeks of July.

B. Treasurer — Financial Reports ending June 30, 2025.

Superintendent Silver said the reports are submitted and confirmed that all District funds are either
FDIC or fully collateralized. Superintendent Silver reported'that the Recreation Fund is doing better
than it was at the same time last year, and the Enterprise Fund is'also doing well despite a loss of
income from no longer leasing the restaurant space.

Commissioner Pereira asked about how the food options were going to which Superintendent
Silver expressed that the intent is more to provide a'service and have options available to patrons
of the golf course once they have finished their round than toliconsider it as a money-making
venture. Commissioner Pereria asked if the vendor is SOTISerd with the arrangement to which
Superintendent Silver responded in the affiimative.

Commissioner Wessel asked if portion sizes had been adjusted to meet with demand.
Superintendent Pratscher stated that this is sfill a wc?>r;l,< in progress, however, the Park District has
been able to partner with the WestSuburban Community Pantry to donate unused food items.
Demand for items will confinue to be monitored so that adjustments to offerings can be made as
needed.

Lastly, Commissioner Silver reported that the Park District did purchase the Winfield bond for 90
days at 5%.

C. Commissioners' Reports
None :

Xlll. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved o adjourn the meeting. Vice President Tapella seconded the
motion.

Voice Vote:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Altpeter, Nadeau, Pereira
Nays: None

Absent: None

Motion Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM.



00°SLS
00°GLY
00°00T
00°SLS
00°005°T
00°00G6°T
0070061
€2°1E2'T

SS°0LT
GS°0LT

8L 8bC
BL"8BFE

00°08¢
00°08¢

06" TES
06" TES
6S°TLC
6S°TLC
657 TILZ
00" PPT
00" F7¥PT
00°v¥PI
00" 02w

00°0ev
00°0Z¥

SIYLOL JOdNIA

00°GLS SZ/¥1/80
PTYIOL HOUNIA
00°005"1T Sz/81/L0

sTYLOL JOdNEA

€2 1EC'T SZ/¥1/80
£2° 1621 GZ/F1/80
el A SZ/¥1/80
€2°1€2'T SZ/%1/80

+TYLOL dOANFA

SZ/%1/80

6G°TILE

STYLOL dOdNIA

SZ/%1/80

00°FPT

S TYLOL JOANIA

00" 02w S¢/v1/80

Z6ZL9

LEZLY

162LY

162L9

162L9

T62LY

062LS

682L9

88¢2LY9

§¢/€0/L0

Se/LE/S0

S5¢/62/L0

GZ/62/L0

sc/62/L0

SZ/8T/L0

S¢/ET/LO

GZ/20/90

S¢/0E/LO

0EFP9090TLOTE
0EVP9080TLOTE

0EE€9P000ETOT

GEE9Z000900T

0EESFO00ETOT

S0£92000900T

20997000€TOT

009900000052

09¢9800080T¢

OEFI0TETLOTE

IWY WALT
/IAY TOIOANI

T 1 H9vd

IWY MDHHD dL¥A MHD

# MOHEHD

dLYd "ANI

S202/F1/80 OL

dEEHAN LNOODDY

GZ0Z/TIT/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANT dIVd

LOIYLSIA ¥¥vd 4TSI

SMO0HHY0DS €0
SA00EHE02S 10
¢6199L
NOILVIDOSSY TIVELIOS dNIALVWY NALYHY
TUYMIANIY J9YMLIOS 202 TO
CLESTLSODANI
2TT YIVATIVY a1y
SNIVHD M¥S T0
6TLBTC
SLd¥d ddddIHD TO
£6981¢
TYLNId ¥3ddIHD TO
06981¢
XIWOLOW TO
£L9812
ONI ‘00 INIWdINOT HIANVXITY NV XITY
SHDYVYHD WHYTIY LDOO-D90¥ TO0
1c0T-558%ce
ONI SWHLSAS NOILOILAA WAVY'TY WAIY¥TY
TYLNEY MNYL 200 10
96696%
SHINYAWOD ¥dvd ¥ gavay
dWYD dSSO0YOYT TO
8060€61T
OTT SId0dS d3lLS € 0dSddLSE
NOILATYDSHd WALI
# IOIOANI # HOANIA

00006FdY Hahs
€EBF:80 ‘UWIL
GZ02/v1/80 :dLv¥d



06°€T
06°ET

GG 0bE
557 0FE
SSO0FE
LB T6T L

£4°99€
£L7°99€

(AN AR
¢S LY

GETEE
GE"EE

BZ F1IP
8 PI¥

TO"LE9
T0"LES

€2 €62
£CESE

69°E9E°T
69 E9E'T

6L°292"'1
6L°292°'T

66°608°T
66°608"'T

8% "GLE
8FGLE

08-¢o0e
08°20¢

LAY WALI
/IWY HOIOANI

Z U9vYd

06°ET S2/%¥1/80
TIYLOL ¥YOaNIA
§69°0FE SZ/¥1/80

STYLOL JOdNdIA

T8°0FG’'€E 5Z/80/80
18°0FG°€ 52/80/80
I8°0FS’E 5Z/80/80
18°0pSG ‘€ GZ/80/80
T8°0¥5'€ 5Z/80/80
T8 0FS’E GZ/80/80
18°0¥S ‘€ 5z/80/80
8L TLO'E SZ/TE/LD
8L72L0'€ GZ/T1E/LO
82°8LS SZ/%1/80
8Z°8LS SZ/%1/80
IWY MOEHO F1¥d MHD

G6ZLY

pe2Lo

08ZL9

082L9

08eLY

082L9

08ZL9

082ZL9

08ZLS

T92L9

192L9

£62L9

£6CLY

# ¥MOEHD

SZ/9T/L0

SZ/ST/LO

sz/ve/Lo

SZ/EZ/ L0

GZ/EC/LO

GZ/ET/LO

Sc/ee/Lo

sc/1e/Lo

S¢/1e/Lo

SZ/TIT/L0

GZ/E0/L0

SZ/T10/L0

SZ/21/80

dL¥d °“ANI

6c0Z/%1/80 OL SZ0Z/TTI/LO

082200000052

09290T000TTIS

0929900080TE

0ZzZ9%00080TE

09299000801¢

02990008012

02¢2900080TC

0229900080TZ

09299000800F

092990008012

0229980008012

0229900080T<

022990008012

HHIENON LNNODDY

WOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d
LDITYLSIA ¥Yv¥d HTISIT

AdALLYY

10
EEPSEOTBd

OTT SHI¥ALLVE d0 ddMOd

¥IW dIIS/ANYS

ONI

SIdYd dIvddd T00d

g949¥DId 3 QIdW

sdsnd

aIDY % g49v¥DId

LISOdHd WNAd ¥ dID¥ OYdAH

dId¥ % SHTLLOF ¥3dd0dd

ASSY 3 SONILILIA dWNd YENNALS

03 HONILSHL ¥ SLdvd ¥IVddEY T00d

aidv ®

OdAH ¥ €Yd¥0Id WNIACS

YAIATYVIO ¥ 94dv¥0Id

STYIINIHD TO0d

10
00-6LFSC

NISHTD YNHLYIY

10

NI-LEZTSSTO0

10
NI-966F%ST0

10
NI-ZSe¥STO0

10
NI-0S6%S510

20
NI-TF6FSTO

10
NI-T68FSTO

10
NI-068FSTO0

10
NI-ZZLPS10

T0
NI-ZZ9%STO

TO
NI-%9SPSTO

TO
NI-EESPSTO

ONI ‘SESI¥YdYEINT H¥nd ¥NOVW

NOILdIY¥DSHd

WAL
# HOTOANT

+AYALLYE

TOdNHLYY

na¥noy

# YOANHIA

0000S¥d¥ a1
€€:87:80 :HUWIL
§202/%1/80 :dI¥d



00" ¥0T
00" 70T
LT"SLO'T
LT SLO'T
LT SL0'T
00°9€
00°9€
00°9€
8EF60'T
8 H60°T
BE FH0'T
00°S5€
00°GS€E
00°GSE
00°098°¢€

00°SE0'T
00°GE0T
00°0€8
00°0€e8

00°S68
00°S68
00°00T'T
00°00T'T

00" %0T SZ/Se/L0
+IYLOL YOONIA
LT°SL0'T GZ/81/L0
STYLOL WOUNIA
00°9¢€ SZ/%1/80
TTYIOL HOUNIA
8E°¥60'T S¢/1E/LO
IYLOL YOaNHA
00°6S€E SZ/v1/80
$IVIOL HOUNIA
00°GE0'T S¢/se/Lo
00°0¢€8 52/50/80
00°S68 SZ/Ge/ L0
00°00T’T Ge/se/Lo

SIYIOL JOaNIA

LbcLY

822L9

L6ZLY

€92L9

96CLY

9%ZL9

6LELY

SveLe

|4 ZAR)

GE/T0/L0

S¢/0T/L0

SZ/¥T/LO

Se/€0/L0

S¢/ST/L0

gz/1z/Lo

SZ/12/L0

S¢/62/%0

Gz/12/L0

0EV900FLLOTE

Z0ZG0T000TTS

56192000801¢C

000SO0TO00TTS

09%9TTI00TTIS

0EP900FLLOTE

0EFS00FLLOTE

0E£r900FbLLOTE

0EF900FLLOTE

IWY WALI
/LY FDIOCANT

€ -dovd

IWY ADEHD

dLYa ¥MHD

# MDOHHD

dL¥d “ANI

§202/%1/80 OL

HEGWAN LNOOJDOY

G20e/11/L0 WRO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dI¥d

LOIYLSIA Mav¥d

LNIAWISHNEWIAE 20 T0
ces8e18e
NYHIZYE HId493d BRCE. (2]
¥onoIi1 10
GOLPIEECT
SIONITII HOVIHAEE NYHIAVIYE YHIMVIHE
AYIAIOYEWE IMIHS 10
SL8¢
ANYAWOD THIYddY NO LI dNVdd LIANYdd
HOYEW dATYSHd 10
8ZFVBZAI
0D A9SAdWdd 3 HOIYATIIH TIDIINOIH
TYLNHY HNIHOVW dDI 99 10
9ZEEBSO
TT AI SONIATOH FLVIQHWHIHINTI Id HOINLATE
GZ/1T/6 TYLINAY sSnd 10
€SLY6
TYILNIY SNd 10
CGLY6
TYLNEY snd 10
GZSE6
GZ/G/8 TUINIY snd 10
PSLPO
NOILVIMOdSNVYL YILIVYHD AVMLISHE AYMLSEE
NOILAIYDSHA WHLI
# HIDIOANI # YOANIA
0000SFd¥ <dI

EE€:BFP 80 ‘HEWIL

TSI GzZ0e/v1/80 :+dLYA



06°GLT
06°GLT
00°0LL'Z

00°069 T
00°069°1

00°080°T
00°080°T
00°699°T
00°699°T
0076991
0668
06°68
06°68

Z8 L6T'C
Z8°L6T'T
zZ8°L61’C
007006
00° 008
00°00S
vp 90T

89°1ST
89 TST

9L PI
9L Pl

IWY WALI
/LAY IOIOANI

1% :d49vd

00 ¥0F ‘T SZ/¥1/80
TIYLOL MOUNAA
00°0LL'E SZ/%1/80
oo-oLL'eg SZ/¥1/80
1IYI0L YOQNIA
00°699°1 SZ/TE/LO
SIYLOL ¥OaNEA
06°68 SZ/v1/80
T IYI0L YOANJA
28 LeT’e 52/%1/80
TTYIO0L HOANEA
007005 SZ/v1/80
SIYLOL dOANEA
Pb 991 GZ/8T/L0
GZ/81/L0

e 991

SIYLIOL "YOONFEA

IWY MDEHD HJI¥A ¥MHO

c0eLs

T0€L9

TOELS

€92ZL9

00ELY

662L9

862L9

622L9

622ZL9

# ¥MOHHD

WON "0°d

00990000006¢
SZ/2T/L0
09L92000900F
sc/ee/Lo
09.920009200%
SZ/Te/ L0
GZ2€£92000900T
Sz/6c/L0
0€£L20000005¢
§Z/L0/L0
09L92000900%
S¢/ST/L0
000S0T000TTS
SZ/6c/L0
000S0TO0OTTIS
Se/v0/90
000S0TO00TTS
SZ/50/50
HIEWON LNNODOY
dLYd "ANI

Gc0Z/v1/80 OL GZOZ/TT/L0 WO¥d

ONILSTIT HDIOANT dIVd

LOIYILSIA ¥M¥vd

ONTHUOLINOW WdVTIV INIVW g9 T0

S9TPOFOONI
HYId NYLITOdOYLIWN OSVOIHD IHD
ONTYHENIONE SIdN02 ¥ Ad dALW¥AS 10
90FENED
ONTYHIENIDNA A¥MHLIYd 10
SOVEOQED
aLT NODWHD OWHD
SHIAL SH 10
80£8661
OTT SHIYISYAN HIVd ¥v¥add L¥ddv¥ddd
SHAOTD dTIMLIN TO
§60¢
ONT SILOT dS¥YD ASYD
SYIV¥ddd D3TH LOddId 10
L6G6-5¢
OTT SHOIAYES TvdIdS 3LLANGNG
HO¥EW JATUSHEE 10
66LS
OTT ¥MOITIIM J7109T7dNnd
HOYUW FTVSEY TO0
1r6G6CE00T
SIDYVYHD JIHOIFYA 10
6L6882E00T
ONI 470D ENOLSIDAIdd LSADdIdd
NOILATYDSHd WALI
# @OIOANI # HOONIAA

0000SFd¥Y ‘ar
€€:8BP 80 ‘HWIL

q4ISIT 6202/%1/80 +dLv¥d



987 L8
6T LFC
ST Z9T
06°FS
8V PPF
66°6C
Se°ql
I1°10T
PE"LB
SF°86
P2 506°S

LL v1C
LL - ¥1LE
LL'PTC
00" FIS ‘82
00" %1682
00°%¥1I5°82
00" %0V ‘T

05°6LT
0G°SLT

0S°SLT
0G°GLT

06°SLT
0G6°GLT

0G°GLT
06°9LT

0G°GLT
0S°GLT

0S°GLT
06°GLT

0G6°GLT
06°GLT

IWY WILI
/LAY FDIOANI

S 1 dO%d

P2 G0S‘S SZ/TE/LO
{IYI0L ¥OaNIA

LL VTE SZ/TE/LO
SIYLOL dOUNHIA

00" FIG'82 S§2/%1/80

STYLOL JOANIA

00° POV T §¢/v1/80
00" FOF ‘T SZ/F1/80
00" F0F'T S2/v1/80
00" %0F ‘T SZ¢/¥1/80
00" FO¥ ‘T S¢/v1/80
00" FOV ‘T S¢/p1/80
00" ¥OF ‘T SZ/¥1/80
LAWY MDEHD AL¥d ¥HO

G9zZL9

POEZLY

€0€ELY

c0ELS

Z0EL9

c0eL9

c0ELY

c0ELY

Z0ELY

# MOUHD

Sz/92/90

§2/60/S0

297£05000
S¢/8¢/L0

GZ/TT/LO

GZ/Z1/L0

SZ/21/L0

§¢/et/Lo

GZ/ET/LO

SZ/11/80

ge/e1/Lo

WON "0°d

HdI¥d °ANI

Sc02/k1/80 OL

GZ0Z/TT/L0O

702580008012
702580008012
00TS800080TZ
702580008012
0L296000801¢
g€ogo00rz80TE
702580008012
001580008012
001580008012
?0258000801¢

009900000052

09L920009500%

009900000052

009900000052

002900000052

009900000052

0099000000S€

SHOVHIAEE ¥/N
SHAOVHIAAED ¥/N
aood SNOISSHINCD
SHOVIIATE ¥/N
JANI ddLNI¥d
SHITddns
SHOVIEATE ¥/N
acod SNOISSHONOD
dcod SNOISSIDNOD
SHOVHIAZL ¥/N

JOIAYES LXH H9Id NOISSHONOD

8509-6ZNNr

Sayyd ILID

TO0
06T0SLV640

NOILVHOdY0D SYLNID

LNIWIOYTdET Ld00D SINNAL

10
H#61-92

SYOLOVILNOD ONIAVd ANYTIOOYDIHD

ONTYOLINOW WYV HILIWSMOUTH

ONTYOLINOW WJI¥TIV LOdud

ONIYOLINOW WHVIVY SMdVd

ONTYOLINOW Wd¥T¥ 2D

ONIYOLINOW WI¥IV g4

009900000052 ONHOLINOW WHIVTV HIANIA/ATTZIIN

009900000052

Wo4da

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOIYISIA ¥Y¥d HTSIT

ONIYOLINOW WYY NIUAVL

10
CLTP9VOONI

10
TLTI?9V0O0ONI

10
OLTFOPOONT

10
69TFIF0OONT

10
89TFIOFOONI

T0
LO9TPOVOONI

10
99T79P00NI

NOTILATYOSHA WILI

# EDIOANT

LSODILID

SYINID

NIAYdIHD

HIEWON LNAODOY

# dOaN3IA

0000SFdY aI
EEZBP 80 ‘EWIL
§20¢/%1/80 -HL¥d



TET9L'T 09299T00ZT0F
TETIL'T TETT9L'T SZ/F1/80  BOELS SZ/0E/LO

7Z°G06‘S ITYI0L YOANIA

€0°0- £0£90THGLOTZ
00" 2- 0EV9SFORLOTE
8Z ELS 0EP90GSHLOTE
667901 €0£90029L012
G9°69L 0EF9G9ESLOTE
66 21 0EB900FLLOTE
L6798 €0£9000LL0OTE
66°LE €0£9000LLOTZ
66°LT £0£9000LLOTE
678 £0£9000LLOTZ
66"€12Z £0E£90TFSLOTE
06°16 80€£90TO00TIS
FARE S 0LZ90T000TTS
Z9° 1€ €0E90TFSLOTE
G9°pT €0E90TFGLOTE
LE " 88E £0E90TFSLOTZ
9% 02 80E9TTO0TITIIS
9€°0¢ BOE9TTOOTITIS
88° €€ 00TGTITOOTTIIS
LZ 91 80E9TTOOTTIS
6L°LVE O00TSTTOOTTTIS
69708 80E9TTOOTTIS
88° VT 80£9TTO0OTTIS
8€°8€E 00TSTITOOTTIIS
018 80E9TTIOOTTIS
P1°9T 80E9TTOOTTIG
0Z LT 80E9TTOOTTIS
08°ST 80E9TTO0TTIIG
59709 80E9TTONTTITIS
06°2GT 702580008012
ZL L8 £0€£900LZ80TE
06" 6% 00158000801
01" 2%T 702580008012
6612 0L29600080T€
LB FOT 00TSB00080TZ
GO"EET 702580008012
$9°6E 0L296000801¢
G0 1€ SFZ900000052
187621 02580008012
PR TR 702580008012
88°6LT 001580008012
FZ S05°S 7Z°505°S SZ/TE/LO G9ZL9 G2/92/90

LWV WHLI HWON "O°d dIEWAN LNNODOVY
/IWY FDIOANI  IWY MDEHD ALYAd ¥HD # MOFHD AL¥A CANI

G20g/%1/80 OL G20Z/T1/L0 WOH4a

DONILSIT IDIOANI AIvd
9 - d39vYd LOIMISIA ¥d¥d

o
INFHIOYTIdTE 4009 10 =
LTS

ONI ‘03 SIAYA WATD YawdaTo

LIaddd 1S

LIOI¥D 0§

dI¥dd JdTdId  6F
SUITddNs 8¥

dI¥dl dT3Id Ly
SHITddNS dIdL 9%
SHITddNS YOINIS S
SHITddNS YOINIS ¥
SHITddNS YOINIS EF
SUITddNS YOINIS CZF
SAI'Tddns 1F

SdITddNs OF

NIFIISNNS 6€

ASNAdXE dESYNGWIHEY 8¢
HSNUdXHE QUSHNEWIEY LE
SAITddNs 9¢

SdITddNs SE

SdI171ddNs FE

aocod €€
SEITddNs g€
aood 1€

SdITddns  0€
SAITddOS 6

aocda B

SIITddNS Lc
SdITddnNs 9¢
SAITddNS G2
SdITddNs ¥e
SHdITddNs €2
SHOYYIAHE ¥/N 22
SUITddNs 1<

aood SNOISSHONOD 0¢
SHOVYIATE ¥/N 61
SdITddNS EDIJ4A0 81
dood SNOISSHUDNOD LT
SHOVEHAEE ¥/N 91
MANI YEINI¥Md ST
SHITddNS dIV LSYId #1
SAITAANS E£T
SHOVHHAEE ¥/N 2T
aoo04d SNOISSHDNOD 11

8609-5ZN0LC
NOILdI¥OSHd WALI
# EDIOANI # YOdNIA

0000S¥d¥ *az
£E€:8F7:80 *HWIL
qISIT GZ0E/F1/80 -4dL¥d



16 16T
8T°GEZ'T
GE"89F
Py 662
81°8FS
£9°0€
£2°002
L87 80T
26°L9

SO vib
€0°99S°T
99°19T‘L
9v " 62F ‘¥
67 9L ‘T
L8°G£9
L8°T09 ‘02

PLTTE
PLTTE
£6°1FZ T
79°G66¢€
LG LES'Z
76" 8TE
¥6°81E
ZT°08T°T
Z1°08T'T
6L LY

6L LY

8L7°98¢
8L°98¢

78°01¢
78°0TC

8G°TO9T
BG 191

TETTIL'T

01°856°6Z GZ/TT/LO
0T°856°GZ SZ/TT/L0
0T°865'62 S2/TT/L0
01" 865 ‘GZ GZ/11/L0
01°8S6'SZ GZ/TT/LO
01°856°62 GZ/T1/L0
0T°865°'GZ SZ/TT/LO
0T" 85552 S2/11/L0
0T°855°GZ SZ/TT/L0

<IYLOL dOUNIA

€22LY

£CCLY

€¢elo

€ceLe

£C2L9

£C2L9

EETL9

€22L9

INAAR

109910002112
109910002101
1099T000CT1IC
T099T000ZT0T
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
109920009001
T099€T002T0T
TO99€TO0ZTO0T
109960008012
T099600080TZ
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001
SZ/T0/L0

T0999100L0ZE
SZ/10/L0

TO99TT00TTIIS
T0290T000TIS
Gz/10/L0

T09950002T10T
SZ/0E/90

109920009001
SZ/0£/90

109920009001
Se/Le/90

10996100L0CE
sc/Le/90

T099FT0O0LOEE
SZ/LZ/90

10998T00L0ZZ
§2/LZ/90

NOIIVA¥OEY/IVEH GT

ALYYOdY0D/IVIH  ¥1

NOIILYIYOHE €T

HIVI0dd90D 2T

P# 3 €f SaATIII TIVE 11

SI0T ONIN¥Yd ¥AMOT 0T

G# ® Z# QTIIII TIVE 60

¥AMY AVTd AQIIHOIT 80

HOYYYD S¥¥¥d L0

INANLEYdAd S¥dvd 90

T00d NOIT ¥dS GO

dv¥iIs ©0

09Y HLD DEM €0

d¥0D ¥ID DY 20

NIVINAQA/EOVLIS/SANOd T0
000¥9L9EIL-STTOLO

dOHS HLIWSYMOWTd TO
0005SL69L5-52T0LO

LNVENYLSHE 20
dOHSO¥d €8 10
€TZISLLBOE-SCTOLO

LNIVW 0d d93AId 10
000BE9LEBF-GZ0ESD

YALYIH DATH/dWNd 84 10
000FP8EOD8T-SZ0EQD

AdvYd ATTINNOD  TO
0008920706-S2€LE90

JISNOH YHEANAA/ATTZLAN T0
0008SES9GE-G2LZ90

NYFAVL NITIENYIE TO
0008PEZSLET-SZLZ90

WONISNW 10ddd TO
0008SZLZED-SZLZ90

NOSIAd HLTYIMNOWWOD

11

NOWHWOD

IWY WALI
/INY ADIOANI

L - d9¥d

LWY DHHD dL¥a XHO

# MOFHD

WON "O0°d YHEWNAN LNNODOY

dJI¥a "ANI

GZ0Z/¥1/80 OL GZOZ/TIT/LO WOdd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd
JOIYLSIA HM¥¥d

NOILAI¥DOSEd WILI
# IDIOANI

# dOANIA

0000Svdv -arz

£E-8F:-80
G20ez/¥1/80 -HL¥d

dISIT

SAWNIL



GT°8LE T
LE"99Z°T
1Z°12¥
0£°69¢2
08°982
19°92

16 01T
LOZ6
85°¥S

8L TEW
0S LLY'T
76700079
68°99€'%
£9°6SF'T
80 V6l
Z8°ZEL'8T

£6° b
£6° VP

L1261
€1°6€€
L8°09Z'2
ZLGSE
ZLTGSE
69°FPTIT’'T
69°FTT'T

[AAN
2z 0s

66°86€
66°86€

€6°€6¢C
£6°€SC

26 cve
Z6°ZhE

91°8¢E
9T.~8E

TL"¢E
L cE

LHY WHLT
/LAY HDIOANI

8 1dOvd

6076656 €L

60°GGG ‘€T

60°65G6‘cE

60°G55'€C

60°G6GG'EC

60°GGS’'EE

60°G5G ‘€T

60°GSG ‘€T

607665 ‘€T

01°8G5°62

0T 86662

IWY MOHEHD

§2/80/80

S2/80/80

S¢/80/80

52/80/80

S2/80/80

GZ/80/80

GZ/80/80

52/80/80

52/80/80

SZ/11/L0

SZ¢/11/L0

dI¥a ¥MHD

18eL9

182LS

182ZL9

18ELY

18¢LY

I8ZL9

182L9

18¢L9

18¢L9

€2ZLY

# MDEHD

T09210002TTE
T099T000ZTOT
T099T0002TTZ
T099T000CT0T
109920009001
109920009001
10992Z000%001
109920009001
T099€T00CTO0T
T099€£T002T0T
109960008012
109260008012
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001
SZ/TE/LO

1099s100L0C2
SZ/1E/L0

TO99TT00TTITS
T0990T000TIS
SZ/TE/LO

T09950002T0T
SZ/0E/LO

10992000900T
GZ/0E/LO

109920009001
S2/62/L0

T0996T00L0CZ
SZ/62/L0

10997 100L0ZE
GZ/62/L0

10998100L0EZ
Sc/62/L0

109920009001
GZ/£0/L0

T09295100LOCE
Sg/T10/L0

WON “O0°d HIGWNN LNNODOY
dL¥d “ANI

Sc0¢/%#1/80 OL GZ0Z/IT/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSIA HU¥d

JHY/I¥IH ST

d¥00/LYdH F1

20 €1

22 21

P# ® €4 SATIAIL TI¥E T1
SIOT ONINYVd ¥YEMOT 0T
G 3 Z# SATAIA TIVE 60
YA¥Y A¥Id dUIHOIT 80
AOVIYD SM¥vd L0

S¥d¥d 90
T00d d¥1IS S0
d¥1s FO

dLD 04 €0

dLd 2dd 20
NIVLNACA/HOVLS/ANOd T0
000%9L9€9L-SCTELD

dOHS HLIIWSMOUTHE 10
000SSL69LS-GZTELD

LNVANYLSHEY 20
dOHSOdd 94 10
CCCTIGLLBOZ-SZTIELD

INIVW g4 T0
0008E9LEGY-SC0ELD

MALYIH DATE/dWNd €9 TO
000¥B8EO0BTI-SZ0ELOD

Ad¥d ATTINNOD TO
00089Z20F06-SZ6ZL0D

HSH YHANIA/ATTZLEIN TO
000BSES2GE-SZHELO

NdIAYL 10
0008FZSLET-SE6EL0

WNASAW  TO
0008SCLZEO-SEBELO

MYYd NNITOA0OM 10
000%S8SL9F-SCEOLOD

TUTIOWIN SNYIHLIA TO
ZZCZTLOELY96-SETOLO

NOILAI¥DSAd WALI
# FDIOANI

12

# dOaNdIA

0000SFd¥Y arz
€E:8F-80 -HWIL

dTSIT

S20¢/%1/80 :dL¥YA



£8°€0E'CT
€8 E£0€°CC
00°02T
00°021
0o-oct
0070912

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°9LS
00°9LS

00°6¥FS
00°6%S

00°66GF
00" 6SF
00°SE
00°SE
00°S¢€
007008 ‘91T

00°000°LE
00°000°LZ

00°008°68
00700868
6L°86T767

09°68
09°S8

60€L9

8veL9

80ELY

80€L9

80€L9

80€LS

LOELY

90€ELS

90€ELS

INIVW 98 62 90¥ 10

13

IWY WELI
/IWY FDI0OANI

6 S HO¥d

£8°g€0€‘zE Sg/p1/80
$IYI0L ¥OANIA
007021 G2/SZ/L0
SIYLOL d0dNEA
00°091°2 SZ/v1/80
0070912 GZ/F1/80
00°091'2 SZ/%1/80
00°091°2 SZ/%1/80
1IYI0L ¥OANFA
00°6¢ SZ/FT/80
SIYLOL dOUNEA
00°008°9T1T SZ/¥1/80
00°008°9TT GZ/¥T/80
TY.LOL "dOdNIA
09°68 SZ/P1/80
IWY MOHHD AI¥A ¥HD

# MOHHD

02290T000T1S
ve/ee/eT
£0£9000LLOTE
sZ/1e/Lo
0099000000S¢
GZ/ZZT/LO
009200000052
vZ/s0/L0
009900000052
§2/20/L0
00990000005¢
§2/20/L0
GZE9Z000900T
SZ/0€/L0
67£05000 09Z99TO0ETO¥
SZ/1€/LO
67E0S000 09299T00CTOF
SZ/TE/LO
T099Z000%00T
GZ/%0/80
WON "O°d HIEWON LNNODOY
dL¥a "ANI

§20eg/v1/80 OL GZOZ/TT/L0 WO¥A

DONILSIT dDIOANI dIw¥d ‘
LOTHISIA Mdvd

8GFNWD
LINIWIOVNYH ALYddd0Odd TAANILA TAANTEA
SSYID LdVdD 10
SCIeL
SIAVA NNV ¥OO3EdAY dIASIAVA
ONITYOLINOW WYYTIV D4 10
009§
ONIYOLINOW Wd¥TIY 22 TO
€665
ONIYOLINOW WMY¥TIVY g4 TO
€655
ONIYOLINOW WdVTIV SM¥¥d 710
1655
NVIdINd JATLOILIA AAIMALNAOCD NOOD
LEMNYTE 4401 T0
PSBCZV VY
ONI Sd4 AMESNOD JAYIASNOD
dAqY0 HONVHD WNISOW TO
1€9¢
A0 WNESOW 10
0¢se
ONI LNIWIOUNVW HLIUYONOD WLIIONOD
Adv¥d NNETDUOCM 10
000¥S8SL9P-G2F080
NOILdIY¥OSAd WALI
# GOIOANI # dYOANIA
0000Svd¥ +dIl

£€:87:80 :‘HWIL

dISsIT

G20e/¥1/80

*dLYd



8c°L8
8g¢-L8

P8 ES
P87 ES

I6° L2

T6°GST
che81

€8 €0E‘22

¢5°909 GZ/Se/L0
€5°909 S¢/S2/L0
257909 SZ/82/L0
257909 Ge/Se/ L0
257909 §e/52/L0
57909 S¢/S¢/LOo
257909 S¢/SZ/L0
257909 Ge/S8e/L0
257909 Se/se/L0
267909 §e/se/Lo
257909 §2/82/L0
257909 Sz/se/Lo
257909 §¢/5¢/L0
257909 G2/SZ/L0

JTYLOL YOaNIA

6VELY

6vILY

6vcLY

6FCLY

6bcCLY

6vcLY

6FCLY

6¥2L9

67ZL9

6VZLY

6FCLY

6b2LY

6beLY

6VZLY

SZ/ET/LO

SZ/€e/Lo

SC/ET/LO

GZ/ET/LO

SzZ/ee/Lo

SC/ET/LO

SC/IT/LO

SZ/ET/LO

SZ/91/L0

SC/ET/LOD

Se/ET/LO

SC/ET/LO

SZ/ET/LO

G2/ET/LO

709920009001

7099%100L0EZ

r0998100L0CZ

F0996100L0CE

#0995000000T

09920009001

709920009001

70992000200T

709920002001

709900000012
709900000001

¥0892000900T

709960008012

709960008012

F0990T000TTS
FO99TTIOOTTIS

JOVIYD S¥dvd

NIIAYL

WNIASNW

HSH YHANIA/AITZLIAN

LNIVW 99

ddLTIHS S

dHILTHHS N

SNOISSHEONOD/YTINYAS 2D

SHYvd

dLD Ddd
dLD 2dd

NOITIAYd NNITOAOOM

d00aqrLNo dyis

d¥1S

dOHSOdd
LNYEINVILSEY

o

10

10

T0

10

10

10

10

T0

c0
TO0

10

10

10

4]

FegeLe

8EBILE

LOT9L6

9019L6

6ELGLE

€ZLSLE

€TLGLE

6TLSLE

8TLSL6

L69SL6

P6T1SLE

8E6BVLE

9€6bLE

758V L6

S¥MYOM DITdnd ALNNOD dA9Y4Nd

14

ndaoona

LWV WHLI
/IWY HIDIOANI

0T -39¥d

LWY MOFHD dL¥a ¥HD

# MOFHD

dI¥a "ANI

GZ0E/FT/80 OL

dIdWAN LNOODOW

GZ0Z/T1/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANT aIvd

JOTHLSIA HMdv¥d

NOILAIEOSHd WALI
# FOIOANI

dTSIT

# JOANIA

000067d¥Y *dI
€E8V-80 -HUWIL
G202/%1/80 -4L¥d



00°06
00706

PL 69T
PL 69T

9T ETT
9T ETT

SLTLI6'C
SLTOPE’T
00°LLS'T
GL'LT6'Z
0P 618'2

00°Legs
00°LES

05766
05°Sefb

0L"0ES
0L"0€ES

029921
0z-992'1
00°L9L
00°L9L
00°L9L
00°0LE
00°0LE

00°0LE

257909

06°2LE SZ/v1/80
06" ELE SZ/¥1/80
06°2LE Se¢/v1/80

(IYLOL JOdNEA

SLTLTIE'Z SZ/TE/LD

TIVLOL YOdNIA

00°Legs sz/se/Lo
05" 66k S2/v1/80
0L"0€ES SZ/TE/LO
0z°99z't GZ/81/L0

{TYLIOL ¥YOONZEA
00°L9L S¢/v1/80
IYLOL ¥OANFEA
Sz/s2/L0

00°0LE

STYLOL YOANIA

ZIELS

ZTELY

Z1EL9

L9CLY

162L9

TIELS

99¢L9

0€CLY

0TELY

0SeLS

S2/€2/90

GZ/G0/90

SZ/€0/20

gz/ez/Lo

Sz/1e/Lo

5¢/10/80

S¢/S2/L0

SZ/TT/LO

SZ/1€/S0

G¢/6T1/G0

€L292000900T

£L292000200T

€L292000900T

£0€9800080T€
001580008012

00ZS0TO00TTS

00ZSTTOOTTIS

00ZSTTIO00TITS

002S0T000TTIS

621900000052

GZ€9Z000%200T

NOIS TO

LLGEB=9L
NO9IS T0

T6PL6-9L
NOIS 1O

9GEL6-9L

ATTIAYGIdYN A0 SNOISLSVA

S¥ZZId AYd HIMIdE Z0
WYZEZId SNOISSHDNOD 10
6E-V1

AALVE 3 d¥d YAIAAW

¥3gdg adTLIOE TO

£EBBPER-M

gdEd d9TLL0g 1O
9E0E9EY

dd3Ed qATLLO"E 10
07LSGED

dddd JdTLLOE  T0
ELLTIVED

ALT IDOVEIANE dIT0Nd

ONILSHEL 90¥d SZ AYW TO

00-7€9¢0200

HLTYHEH TYNOILVdANDD0 QdvMdd

TIOSd0L 10

688850

ONI TIOSd0d H2¥dNd

15

ISLSYd

AIAANT

aI’Iond

200Mad

doLdna

INY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

IT -3O¥d

LAWY MDEHD dL¥a ¥HOD

# YMOFEHD

dL¥a “ANI

dagnNN LNOODOWY

S2C0¢/¥1/80 OL GZ0Z/TT/LO0 WOY3

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOTELSIA Mdd¥d

NOILATIY¥OSHEd WALI
# FOIOANI

# YOONIA

00005¥d¥ tar
€€:87:80 *HWIL

dTSIT

SZ0Z/v1/80 -dL¥A



16°6€
00°0%8
00°86€°T
0L TTT
86°6T
96°€T
82" FS
787 €9
11 EvF
G9°0ER
LET99T
F0 6LT
0S°6TL
56762
9L LT
86°216"T
T2 0%
127 0%
£6°FL
86 GG
16°618
zZ6°102
6611
GE'E0
PETE9
65°9¢
06°GT
66°FT
66°2C
66761
00°02
L6221
L6221
89 €01
8p LIT
LB LTT
107191
82°02
Lz 0z
00° %2
00° €€
90" BTT
06" L
1Z°FLT'6

6Z°L¥0'9C

S¢/k1/80

{TYLOL YOUNIA

ETELD

£0€90ZT1ILOTE
0EFS0ZTITLOTE
£0ES0GETLOTC
0¥120000000T
S6196000801C
€0E90GETLOTL
§G€9800080T2
7025800080T<
00158000801
042960008012
£0€90029L0T2
€0£90029L01C
08T9600080TZ
£0€9600080TC
€0€95V0VLOTC
0€£L9000000S¢
0LZ9000000T2
0LZ90000000T
£0E€90T9FLOTE
EQES0TOVLOTE
£0£90T9¥%L0TC
0€£L90000005¢
£0E£9019¥FLOTC
0L29000000TE
0L2€90000000T
€0E90T9FLOTC
€0E90T2FLOTE
€0€20T9FLOTE
S#2900000052
0L€90000000T
0L29000000T€
0L23000000TE
0LZ90000000T
€0£90197LOTE
0LZ90000000T
0L29000000TZ
£0E£90T9FLOTE
0L290000000T
0L29000000T2
E0E90TOFLOTE
€0€9019FLOTC
S¥Z900000052
€0ES0TI9RLOTE
Sz/12/Lo

16

SdI'Tddns €F

dI¥I dTIId  EF
INIHOVW TIVHATADIA 1
ASNUdXHE J4YLS OF
SHITAdNS 6E
S3ITddNs 8E
SAI'Tddas LE
SHOVIIATL ¥/N 9t
do0d SNOISSHONOD GE
MNI ¥HLNI¥d FE
SAITddNs €g
SdI11ddNs g€

TYLNAd T00d 1€
DNINVAETD A¥d O0€F
SLAMOIL 62

aav 8¢

SIITddNSs d0IdI0 LI
SHITddNSs dIO0IJI0 9¢
SEITddNS S¢
SANNLSCD §Z
SAI'TddNS ET
SIITd0dNS dIVY LsSdId 22
SdI7d4dNs TI&
SdIT4dNS dDIJI0 0F
SHITddNS HDI4A0 61
SdITddNs 8T
SdI17ddns LT
SAITddNs 91
SAI'TddNS dIV LSYId 6T
SdITddNS dDIJA0 FI
SHITddNS dDIJAdC €1
SYITddNS ¥OIJI0 21
SHITddNS dDI440 TT
SAWALSCD 0T
SIITddNs FDIAI0 60
SHITddNs IDIAI0 80
SHITdANS LO
SHITddNS dD0I440 90
SAIT4dNs UIDIAA0 SO
SHITddns ¥0
SINNLSCD €0
§dIT4dNs aIV ILS¥Id <0
SdITddNS 10

INY WALI
/IWY dOI0OANI

<1  +39%d

LIWNY MOFHO

AL¥d MHD # MOHHD

YHIEWAN LNNODOY
4L¥d “ANI

620¢/k1/80 OL G20Z/11/L0 WOHd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd
LOTYISIA M9vd

vsezinre
NSSY TYNOILYN dNVYHd JYIHL HLAId IHIHIATIA
NOTILATYDSHId WIHLI
# HOIOANI # YOONHA

0000S¥d¥ *ar
EE:8V:80 :HWIL

dTSIT G20¢/%1/80 :HLYA



00°ST
9G°6¢
00°SLE
8Z €18
007691
TL 129
6L°02T
96° %8
6£°L9
96" 8%
00°€89°T
BE FLT
L6 6T

7S 8F9
£6°06
00°80F
L6 EY
6667
66767
0F-02ZL'T
£6°19
SZ°0ZE
68°LL
T0°GE
88" L
00°896
0L°29
66°F
00°S
00°S
00°S
L872SL'T
16°9¥%2
00°09F
00°STT’'2
£0°08
80" €LB9T

66702

9% 59
81761
6T°6T
6T°6T
61761
6T°6T
00°STT
09 "69€
T2 PLT'6

€0E€9000LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
0EFS00FLLOTE
0EP905SkLOTE
0E€P90SSPLOTE
0EFO0SSFLOTE
E0E9G9€ESLOTE
£0£90SSVLOTZ
€0E90SSPLOTE
€0E9G9EGLOTE
0EP9G9ESLOTE
£0€969€ESLOTE
£0£969€6L0TE
0EP90SSPLOTE
£0€989€ESL0TC
0E£FP90SSFLOTE
€0E£9G9€ESLOTZ
€0£9G69€ESLOTC
€0E90GSVLOTE
0EV905SPLOTC
E0E9G9EGLOTL
0EV90SSPLOTL
€0E9G9ESLOTC
EQE9S9EGLOTE
£0E906SFLOTC
0EF90SSPLOTE
£0£905SFLOTC
£0E20CTITILOTE
£0E959€ESLOTC
€0E£9065FL0TC
€0€900E9L01TC
50990000000T
081900000052
06%9000000F2
09.92000900%
GLT90000000T
S¢/v1/80 ETELS gz/12/L0

€0E9GBTITLOTE
£0€9S6TTLOTE
E0E9G6TILOTE
£0E90TTTLOTE
£0£9060TLOTZ
£0£90901TL0TE
€0€9080TLOTC
0EPOS0EZTITILOTE
0EP20CTITLOTC
S¢/v1/80 £TEL9 Sc¢/12/L0

SAITddNS YOINJAS
SHITddNS YOINHES

dIdl YOINIS
dI¥l dT3I1d
dIdl dTHId
dIdl dTaId

SHITd4ANS
SHITddNS
SIITddNS
SHITddNs
dIdl dTIId
SHITddNS
SHITddNS
dIdl dT3Id
SHITdANS
dTdlL dTdId4
SHITddNS
SHITddNS
SdITddNs
dIdl dTIId
SHIT4ddNS
dI¥dL aTdId
SHITddNs
SHITddNS
SHIT4ANS
dIdL aTdId
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITAdNS
SHI1ddNs

SHDYVYHD dNOHd TTID SZ NOL

SHHALSOd

HLVDIAILEED WOdD

dd3d  LIWddd

dSNHdXH ONILIIW

SAIT44NS
S3ITddNS
§dI1ddNs
SAITddNs
SHITddNs
SAITddNS
SHIT4dNs
dIdl dTdIdg
dIdlL dTdId

17

g6qeg1nr

veeZine

IAY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

€T :HU9Wd

WON "O0°d YHEWAN LNNODDY
dL¥a MHD 4 ¥MDEHD dL¥d “ANI

GZ0Z/¥T1/80 OL S20Z/IT/L0 WO¥d

DNILSTT EDIOANI dIvd

LOTdLSIA ¥M¥uYd dTSIT

NOILdIYDSEd WHLI

# FDIOANI # HOUNIA

0000S¥Pd¥Y ar
€E€:8F-80 -HWIL
G20Z/%1/80 :WLYA



00" 0S¢
00° 0S¢ 007059 ‘6T

05" L9€
06°L9¢ 007059 ‘61

0S°L6¢C
06" Lee 007069 ‘6T

05" Le6E
0s°L6C 00°059 ‘61

00°0EF
0o-ock 00°059 61

06" L9¢E
06" L9€ 00° 059 ‘6T

007096
00°09¢S 007089 ‘6T

0S"LER
0S"LED 007059 ‘61

05°2¥S
0S5°¢vsS 00°059°6T

00°G8E
00°G8E 00°G8E

SZ¢/v1/80

SZ/v1/80

SZ/¥1/80

S¢/%1/80

S¢/v1/80

SZ/v1/80

SZ/kT/80

S§Z/v1/80

GZ/v1/80

GZ/81/L0

62°LF0'9C IVIOL HOANFIA

29°6EV T
6G°9¢€1
0G°LT
00°GEE
00002
25°L0T
78°L06
TETLST
00°vE
867 L
00°0T
78709

80 EL8'9T 62 LF0'92

LAWY WHLI
/LAY FOIOANI LWY XMDIHD

PT :U9Vd

S¢/%1/80

dAL¥d ¥MHD §# MOUHO

PIELY

PIELY

PIELY

PIELY

PTELS

PTIELS

PIELY

VIELS

PIELS

TETLY

ETELY

S¢/9T/L0

S¢/0T/L0

52/60/L0

S2/80/L0

S¢/v0/L0

SZ/€0/L0

S2/L0/L0

gz/10/L0

§2/02/90

Se/11/90

Ge/1e/Lo

dIL¥ad CANT

§20Z/k1/80 OL

DEPI90SSVLOTE

0EVP90SS¥YLOTL

0EP90ZTTILOTE

0EPO0SSVLOTC

0E¥905G57LOTE

0EP90CTILOTE

0E£F90SSPLOTC

0EP90SSVLOTS

0EP9GOESLOTE

0E¥9000000LE

0EP900FLLOTE
0EFPS00FLLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0£9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
0EF900FLLOTE
0EP900FLLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
0EFP90SSPLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0EFPS00PLLOTE

GZ0Z/T1/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT EDIOANI dI¥d

LOIYLSIA ¥d¥d dTSIT

18

TYLNEY sng 10

9¢9¥8E-4S

TYLNEE snd T0
0ELTIBE-IS

TYILNIY sSndg 10
IZv08E-AS

TYLNEd snd  T0
6ZVELE-AS

TYINZY S0€ 10
GG69LE-AS

TYLNId snN€g 10
TTESLE-IS

TYLNAAd snd TO
GLTI9LE-AS

TYINEY Snd E0
Z00bLE-dS

TYINIY sSng 10
61ZF9E-4S

TYLNIY snd  T0
gTEL9GE-4S

ONI INJANLS ILSYId NLSLSYId

dIdL dOINdS 8F
SHITAANS dIdL LF
SHITddNS YOINIS 9F
SHITddNS JOINHS GF
SHITddNS YOINIES FF
SHITddNS dI¥dl E£F
dI¥l YOINIS EF
dIdl dJ0INIS T1I¥
SAITddNS YOINIS O0F
SHITddNS 414l 6E
SHITddNS YOINIS B8E
dI¥d ¥YOINIS LE

YIEWNON LNOODDY

NOILATYDSHd WALI
# TOIOANI # YOONIA

0000SpdY a1
€E€:8F-80 -ENIL
GZ0E/%¥1/80 :dL¥A



19

£8°0zZ¢ 0£79000000LZ TYINZY Snd 20
LT 9091 0E¥90029L01Z TYLNGY Sn€ 10

00°626°T 007059761 SZ/%1/80 FTIELY 5Z/10/80 LS6B6E-JS
00°GIE 0€P9065FLOTE TYLNAY snd 10

00°GTE 00°0S9 ‘6T SZ/v1/80 PTELY 5Z/10/80 96686£-4S
0G°LED DEP9G9ESLOTE TYINEY snd 10

0G°LER 00°059 ‘6T SZ/%1/80 PIELY SZ/TE/LO T69L6€-dS
00°SIE 0EF90SSHLOTE TYINAY snd  T0

00°STE 00°069 76T GZ/¥1/80 PIELY GZ/62/L0 9/,196£-dS
06" L9E DEV90SSVLOTE TYINZY Sng 10

06°L9¢€ 007059 ‘6T SzZ/%1/80 PTELY GZ/82/L0 ZEEY6E-IS
05" 2Ly 0E£72000000L2 TYLNTY snd 20

06°29£°2Z 0£¥90029L0TE IYINAE snd 10

00°GEB'T 00°0S9 76T GZ/P1/80 FIELY GZ/%2/L0 00026£-4S
00°GS¥ 0£P9G9€GLOTZ TYLNAY snd 10

00°GS¥ 007059 ‘61 SZ/p1/80 PIELY S2/%Z/L0 666T6E~-dS
06 ZLY 0EY9066FLOTZ TYINTY snd  T0

06 2Lb 00706961 GZ/F1/80 PIELY SZ/vZ/ L0 866T6E-dS
05 ZES 0EV90ZTITLOTEZ TYINAY snd 10

05225 00" 069 ‘6T GZ/%¥1/80 YTIEL9 SZ/ET/LO G98T6E-JS
00" 0S€ 0EP90SSPLOTE TYINEY snd 10

00° 0S¢ 007069 ‘6T SZ/%1/80 PLELY S5z/22/L0 6€£806£-4S
06" L0S 0EF90SSPLOTE TYINZY snd 10

06" L0S 007069 6T SZ/%1/80 PIELY sz/12/L0 18788€-dS
0G" LEF 0€F902TTLOTE TYINTY snd 10

0S°LEF 00°0G9 76T Se/v1/80 PIELY GZ/9T/LO TE8GBE-AS
06" LEF 0E¥90000L0TZ TYINTY snd 20

05°L81°2 0E¥90029L0TZ TYINTY snd 10

0076292 00°0S976T SZ/%1/80 FTELY GZ/LT/LO 86LG8E-dS
06" LED 0EV90SSVLOTE TYINZY snd 10

0G"LEW 007069 ‘61 SZ/P1/80 PTELY GZ/LT/LO L6LGBE-AS
0G°LED 0€7959€G6L0TZ TYILNZY Sng 10

06" LEP 00706961 GZ/p1/80 FIELO GZ/9T/L0 LZ9%8E-AS
IWNY WALI WAN "0°d WAGAAN LNNODDY NOILATHDSHd WALI

/IWNY dDI0OANI LY MOHHD dL¥a ¥HD # MOHAHO HIVd “ANI # FIOIOANI # YOONIA

GZ0Z/¥1/80 OL GZ0Z/TI1/LO0 WOH4d

0000SpdY ar

ONILSIT IDIOANI 4IvWd €€:8F:80 ‘EWIL
ST :4d9¥d LOIELSIa ¥d¥d dISIT GZ02/%1/80 :dL¥Vd



00°00T ‘L
00°00T "L

00°00T L
007 00T "¢

00°G6T"L
00°G6T L

007096
007096

00°008'9
00°008'9

00°0%L‘T
00°0FL’T

00°002°T
00°00Z'T

00°008'9
00°008°9

0o-ozL
00°0cL

00°008'9
0070089
00°S€0°0Z

0G " LEF
DS LEY

067 L9E
06" LEB'T
00-soz’z

00°G8E
00°S8€

LAY WHLI
/IWY FOIOANT

91 :HOVd

00°GTIF‘9F

00°STF ‘9F

00°ST¥ ‘9%

00°STF ‘9%

00°STIV ‘9%

00°GIF ‘9%

00°GIF ‘9%

00°STF ‘9%

00°S1¥‘9F

00°GT¥ ‘9%

S¢/v1/80

Sc/¥1/80

S¢/F1/80

SZ/F1/80

SZ/¥1/80

SZ/%1/80

GZ/v1/80

GZ/¥1/80

SZ/%1/80

ST/¥1/80

SIYLOL YOONIA

007059 ‘6T

00705961

007059 ‘6T

00°069 ‘6T

IWY MOHHD

GE/v1/80

§Z/k1/80

S¢/v1/80

SZ/¥1/80

dL¥a MHD

STELY

SIELS

STEL9

SIELO

STELY

STELS

GIELY

GTELS

GTELY

STELY

P1eLO

PIELO

PTELY

# YMDIHD

GZ/IE/LO

G¢/82/L0

GZ/1Z/L0

se/e1/80

SZ/¥1/L0

SZ/20/ L0

SZ/L0/LO

S§¢/L0/L0

GZ/0€/90

GZ/0£/90

S2/80/80

SZ/L0/80

S2/20/80

S¢/50/80

dIL¥d "ANI

SZ0Z/¥1/80 OL

GE€290000900T

§£290000900T

SE£Z90000800T

0829Z000900T

GEZ90000900T

GE£Z90000900T1

082920009001

§£290000900T

082920009001

GEZ90000900T

0EF20SSPLOTE

0EF2000000LEZ
0EP900E9L0TC

0EF9G9ESLOTE

DEV90SSVYLOTC

HYAEWAN LNNODOY

GZ0Z/T1/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT FOIOANI dIWd

LOIYISIA ¥M¥¥d dTSIT

ONIMOW LOWVILNCD

ONIMOW IOWd.LNOD

ONIMOW LOWYLNOD

T1dd¥ HAIDILEHH

ONIMOW LOVdLNOD

INIVW MHEIAD

Tdd¥ dJAIDIHUHEH

ONIMOW LOVILNOD

TddV¥ HAIDTHYIH

ONIMOW LOWdLNOD

10

95061

8¢68T1
10
T0

L0681
10

20681
T0

08881
10

6L88T
10

8L881
10

€8L8T
10

Z8L8T

ONI TYVONMYT 9 % O

TYLNIY snd

TYLNIY SNd
TYLNIE S0d

TYLNEE Snd

TYLNEY Snd

T0

GBSEOP-dS
c0
10

89920%-dS
10

L9920k -4S
10

£8LT0OP-4S

NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI

# HOIOANI

20

NMYTO%D

# YOANFA

0000S¥d¥ tar
€E:87:80 ‘HUWIL
§202/%1/80 -4L¥d



ER13
P9 SER

08760¢
087602

G et
TANAE

0S°¥vE
05 e
20" €
20" €

oz 9zL'zT
G5 €8T

00°0€5°2
SSUETL'E

S0°€0Z’E
G0"E0Z’E
gL 9§
GG7E6L’T
0£°068°T
SLTE0E
S6°LSL'T
0L°190°2
09°L68°C
09°L68°2

00°0SL°'T
00°0GL"T

00°0SL'T

00°S1F‘9F

6 ¥E6 SZ/¥1/80
P66 VEG SZ/%1/80
P6°FEB SZ¢/%1/80
Fo"VEG SZ/¥1/80
76 ¥E6 SZ/%1/80

TTYLOL HOONIA

06°99L"L GC/TE/LD
06°99L°L SZ/TE/LO
06°99L L SZ/TE/LO
0E£°6G6F GZ/8T/LO
0£°656‘F GZ/8T/LO

SIYLOL dOdNIA
00°0SL'T SZ/F1/80

SIYIOL JOANIA

LTIELS

LTELS

LTELY

LTELYS

LTELS

89219

892L9

89¢2L9

ZEELD

CEELY

9TELY

S¢/Le/90

SZ/€2/90

S2/€2/90

SZ/€T/90

SZ/6T1/90

SZ/Sz/Lo

S2/81/L0

SE/TT/LO

SZ/L0/L0

§¢/¢0/L0

GZ/10/80

09Z9€E000ETTC

Ggcoeoooetrte

§2¢299000801¢

522990008012

6§9¢292000900T

GGZ980008012
001580008012

001580008012

662980008012
0015800080TC

§G298000801¢
00TS800080TC

0015800080TE

GEZ90000900T

SLTHd A 3 SYHLTIA

SOVE HSYYIL

SO¥E XYVLINYS

SOV AYVLINVS

ONILLIA ESOH

SUITddNs
Jqood SNOISSHEINOD

qood SNOISSHONOD

SHITddNS
aood SNOISSIDNOD

SA005 dddvd
aood SNOISSHEINOD

ao0d SNOISSHINOD

10
£6GGEBSSSH

10
£F96€E58FS6

TO
GE96£G68FS6

10
LZ96EG8BPSE

10
COLEGOSTSE
YIDNIVID

20

0
18¥8ZF-0€

T0
L0Z8Ck-0E

Z0

10
6F6LCF-0E

c0

10
LSLLZV-0E

10
T19LZ%-0E

SIONa0dd TVddEW dTI09

TOYdLNOD dSO00D G2 9N¥

10
86861

TOULNOD dS00D 64

21

ONIWVIO

dWATOD

eI

NOIILdT¥OSHd WHLI

IWNY WALI
/IWY FIIOANT

LT -HUD¥d

IWY MOEHD HJILVA MHD

# MDEHO

WAON "O°d

HLY¥a "ANI

HHIHON LNNODOY

GZ0Z/P1/80 OL GZOZ/TIT/LO0 WO¥4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

IDTI4LSIA ¥yvd

dTSIT

# HDIOANI

# JOaNdIA

0000SFAY *aI
££€:8%:80 ‘HWIL
SZ0¢/¥1/80 :3AIYA



96766 £429Z000900T
9666 G2 SLY GZ/TE/LO0  69ZLY GZ/81/90

9G°0€T €0£9SV0RLOTZ
96 0€ET GZ SLP GZ/TE/LOD 692L9 GZ/0£/90

96 TET 09.92000900F
96 TET G 6Ly SZ/TE/LD 69¢2L9 GZ/60/L0

00°000°L TTYLOL HOaNIA

00°000°L 06¥90000000T
00°000°L 00°000°L Sz/¥1/80 0ZELY GZ/1e/L0

00°0ST TIYLOL MOANHIA

007061 0£L900000062
007061 00°0ST SZ/P1/80  6TELS SZ/v0/80

007096 ‘T ITVIOL MOANIA

00" 086 06F90000000T
00°086 067900000012
00°096°T 00°096°T SZ/%¥1/80 8TELY GZ/8T/L0O

v6°FE6 $TYI0L HOdNdA

0% " 88 0929€0002112
088 76" VE6 GZ/P1/80  LIELY GZ/22/L0

96 "85S 09Z9€000211Z
96°8S v6"FEDL SZ/v1/80 LTIELS GZ/¢e/ L0

29762 0929€000211¢2
29762 F6 FE6 SZ/v1/80 LTELS GZ/8T1/LO

Y0 T¥ 09Z99T00ZTZZ
PO 1¥ b6 FE6 GZ/P1/80  LIELY GZ/LT/LO

TL™GE 09Z9€T00900T
TL°GE 6 VE6 GZ/v1/80  LIELY SZ/LT/LO

IWY WALT WON "0°d HAEWAN INNODOY
JIAY ADIOANI LWV MOIHD ALVA MHD # MDIHD ALYad “ANI

G2Z0Z/v1/80 OL GZ0Z/1T/L0 WOAA

ONILSIT JOIOANI dIWd
8T :HOVd

SE1Nd ALITILN

INIWAD 3 DAd

XIW LI9DNOD

10
90929€e

10
oogee

T0
S9L0F0T

SHDIAYIES IIdEYD LOdHd HWOH

NOISHd ¥ILTHHS S

10
£8G6G€E

ONI NOISHA MO0DHOLIH

ININISUINEWIHEE LOOH ALIAVS

10
GZ202100d

NOLTIWYH LIODS

ONILNIYd gd¥dLS0od
DONILNI¥d ddv¥dLS0d

SAYdIH dOR

SH'INd INIDSHINOTA

HHWIL

SYELTIA Y9IV

TIO % ¥YALTIA dIV

z0
10
PPLECT

SSHYd DOVH

10

TEEZ9608S6

10
6010060856

10
GEEBERILSH

10
6626909LS6

T0
1826909L56

22

OdHAWH

OO0DHOLIH

TINYH

H4dOVH

NOTILAITYEDSHA WHLI

LOTYISIAd M¥¥d HTSIT

# ADIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S5¥d¥Y taI
£E€:87:80 ‘HUWIL
§202/¥1/80 :dL¥d



6E"LY
6E° LY
00°05¢
007082
00° 0S¢
T0°0T¥ ‘6

0E°T9L'Y
0E°T9L ¥

TL°8%9'F
TL°899 "%
00°009°T
00°009°T
00°009°T
L2 %91
LZ ¥9T
LZ 591
007008
007008
007008
GZ SLE

12758
TZ°S8

96°L¢
96" LE

76708 GZ/T1T/L0
tTYI0L YOdNIA

00° 0S¢ Sc/v1/80
SIYLOL dOONIA

10017 ‘6 §Z/1e/L0

10010 ‘6 §Z/1e/L0
STYIOL JOdNIA

00°009°T SZ/v1/80
+TYLOL ¥OONUA

LZ F91 SC/TE/LO

*TYLOL YOaNIA

SZ/k1/80

00-o008

JTYIOL YOUNIA

vezLe

£CELY

TLZLD

TLZLS

ZZELS

oLZLe

TCELS

S3I11Tddns 10
9G00-526090-SLTZ08

SAINYAWOD NOSIYddTY

MNIS 90TOND TO

609§

ONI ONI9WNTd HATLYAONNT

SdWNd ¥ SYHAOD ¥INIVYLS 10
1-066S1-S

SHYIAQD HENIVYILIS ¥ SLAASYD T0
066GT-S
ONI ‘dWnd SIONITII

HOTNW TO

Z6ECEEZS

OTT SHIYISNANI dHWOH

LNIWNISINIWIEY S3I11ddNS 10

G282LO
HINIYHZTOH dIWHD

TYLNIY dNVdD 10

S10€

ONI SHDIA¥IS HNVYD JOOMATTIOH

s€1nd dd71 10

23

dTamur

HWNTdONNI

dNNdTI

YIWOH

NAVHZIOH

DAMATIOH

IWY WHLT
/LAY FDIOANI

6T :HOVWd

TARTR 4 SZ/T1E/LO
YARTA 4 ST/TE/LD
INY MDEHD dL¥d MHD

# MOUHD

€0E£90SSFLOTL
S2/60/90
092990008012
Ggz/0zZ/L0
092992000800%
S2/60/90
092990008007
S2/60/90
0629200090L2
§2/20/L0
€0E90029L01¢C
§2/82/L0
09L92000900%
GZ/ST/LO
£L292000900T
SZ/L1/90
€0€90T9VLOTC
SZ/L0O/LO
WAN 0" d YAFNAN LNNODDOY
dI¥d "ANI

GZ0Z/»1/80 OL GZOZ/TT/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOTOANI 4Ivd
LOIYLSIA Mdv¥d

9€9F%T0F

H¥INWE0d 1O
GT90F0E

NOILATUOSHA WALI
# IOIOANI

# ¥OaNIA

0000SFdY tar

EE-BF:80
GZ02/%1/80 :3L¥d

dTSIT

THWIL



S9T9L
G9°9L
S9°9L
0F-0TE’T
0F"0TE’T
0¥ 0TE’T
00-oee
00°0¢g¢
00°0ce
89°608°¢

88°EL
887 €L

Sy 0t1e
S¥'0TZ

[ A AN
Le' g
88°8GT'T
88°8GT T
01°8
ge-1es’e

00°SLE

00°GSLE

00" GLE

76708

GG EE
GG EE

$TYIOL ¥MOaNIA
§9°9L G¢/80/80

+IYLOL JOdNIA
or-oTE’T SZ/F1/80
$IVIOL ¥OaNEA
GZ/sZ/L0

00°0ce

STYLOL JOdNIA

€E"v8e Se/¥1/80
€€ p8E SZ/¥1/80
GE"126 2 SZ/81/L0

TYLOL JOdNIA
00°GLE SZ/¥1/80

SIYIOL YOdNIA

SZ/T1/L0

ZB8ZLY

92eL9

tATAR)

SCELYS

SEELY

€ECLY

veeLo

TYINIY MNVI HOYOL

10
Z6T00ETS

ONI INIWdINO" ® SVO HANIT

901D JI¥dvd SAIA

H4aIND ¥NoL

34 FOVHEAOC YALNIYd SYMYVd

INIYW d3INIdd G2 1Inr

FOVESN YITJ0D "AIEYNO ANZ
HOYASA YIIJOD dIIIVND ANEZ
A9¥ASN 9AId0D ¥dALIvVN0 aNZ
A9VASN YAIJ0D ¥AILEVYND ANZ
A9¥ASN ¥II40D ¥d1¥v¥Nd dNZ

T0
SZINL-AVH
¥NAT ANV
10
YA TAN)
AYZOA dd
10
8EZHESOTO6
20
LEZ6ESOTO6
S0
4]
€0
20
10
78L00S0T06

SSANISNE YITONIW YOINOA

dIvddd dATYA YALTIHS S

10
9¢19vp1

JAMIS 3 ONIHWNTd YIWVHA WIL

SAITddNS

10

9S00-52T1190-2¢26508

24

SYDHANIT

HAYNAT

ddAYZOA

INOH

YHAWILC

NOILAIY¥DSHd WALI

IWNY WALI
/IWY IOIOANI

0Z€ -d9¥d

IWY MDOHHD dL¥d ¥HD

# MDHHO

0EE9FO00ETOT
SC/TE/LO
0EFO0ZFTLOTE
SZ/10/80
0EV900VLLOTC
§¢/1e/Lo
GE€Z92000%00T
SC/1E/LO
GEZST000000T
SC/TE/LO
GEZY0TO00TTIS
SEC9FT00002C
SEZ9TO0000TZ
GEZ2TO00000T
G£292000900T
GZ/0£/90
092200000052
SZ/TE/LOD
€0E906SVLOTE
SZ/11/90
WON "0°d YIIWON LNNODDY
dL¥d “ANI

SZ0Z/v¥1/80 OL GZ0Z/TTI/LO0 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSIA ¥¥¥d

dTISIT

# FDIOANI

# JOaNIA

00005¥d¥Y dI

€E:8F:8B0
§Z0e/v1/80

SUWIL
dLwd



06°1¢
06°1¢

LE"TOC
LE*T0Z

P6°LT
P6" LT

66767
66767

96769
96°69

GG EST
L1 3 8

G8°TT
S8 TT
00" €LT
00°€LT
00°€LT
¥8°9ZL'E

S6°v8
S6°F8

08°88T'T
08°88T°T

60" 8BEE
60°8EE

0G° LSS
0S° LSS

0G° LSS
06" LSS

IWY WALI
/LAY EDIOANI

T¢ +*39vd

9L70S0'T SZ/TE/LO
9L°0G0'T S¢/TE/LO
9L7050'T ST/TIE/LD
9L7060'T SZ/TE/LO
9L°0G60°T SZ/TE/LO
0F*G9T GZ/TT/LO
0F°G9T SZ/TIT/LO

SIYLOL YOANIA
00" eLT SZ/81/L0

*TELOL YOdNdA

¥8°92L'T S2/80/80
P8 92ZL’C S¢/80/80
p8-92ZL'Z S2/80/80
8 9zL’e GZ/80/80
p8r9zZL’Z S5Z/80/80
LAWY ¥DEHD dL¥d MHD

eLeLY9

eLeLS

ZLZLY

cLeLY

cLeLS

GZTLY

GEZeLe

vEZLY

EBZLY

£82LY9

£82L9

£8¢L9

£8¢L9

# HMDEHD

S¢/10/L0

§2/0€/90

GZ/E2/90

SZ/€2/90

GZ/1E/LO

§Z/91/S0

GZ/0T1/L0

S2¢/60/90

SZ/ST/LO

GZ/ST/L0

S¢/ST/LO0

S2/ST/LO

S¢/S1/L0

WON "O0°d

AL¥d “ANI

09¢9€000CTTE

GZ29€000CT1IL

0929900080TC

0929€T00900T

0£L920009007

0229920008012

09¢29€000ETTC

€0£900T6LOTE

0Z2€92000900T

02€£92Z000200T

02€£92000200T

02E9E000900T

0Z€92000900T

YHGWAN LNNODDY

GZ0Z/?1/80 OL GZOZ/TIT/L0 WO¥I

DNILSIT FDIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIA ¥dvd

LHOTTHSY'TA

SAITddNS ONINVATO

TOJLNOD LSHEd

MOH

SIIg TIIdd

SHITddNS SNINYATO

SHITddNS

SHHA TVYIJOLSND HION HNVL

T0

10

10

10

10

T0

10

TO0

L1688

59888

60588

L0G88

r8188

TEL98

60598

SAUYNIW

§6-GZ0¢

TOOHDS ALINNWWOD dTSIT

dOHSOdd 94

JOVIVD SHYvYd

LNIVW 94

00

dLD Dud

10

10

10

10

T0

6GF9TE9YT

8SF9TESUT

LSPOTEOYT

95F91E9YT

GSy9T1E9UT

OTT INIYVd NOINO A dINW

NOILAIEDSEd WALI

d15I7

# HOIOANI

25

HIYNIRN

RODTIST

# JOaNHA

0000S¥d¥ Rlens

EE€BF 80
SZ02/%1/80

SHWIL
THLVa



¥8°50¢
¥8°60¢

£€°886'F
€£°886‘F
00°SZT
00°6¢T
00°scT
66°60T
66°60T
66°60T
68 167’1

€L78LT
€L°8LE

€0°¢t
€0°2T

Lz 8%
LZ"8F

Ly 69
Ly 62

GE"BE
GE"BE

08°18
05°T8

66°66€
66°66€E

66°6€
66°6E

787602 S¢/82/L0

€££°886‘F S¢/v1/80
STYLOL JOUNIA
00°6¢T S¢/¥1/80
*TYLOL YOaNIA
§Z/se/Lo

66°60T

TTYIOL YOdNIA

FSZLY

6EZELY9

BZELS

£62L9

LeeLs

ZLZLY

cLeLS

ZLeLS

cLeL9

(ARAR]

ZLeLS

XYL TYLNHEd 1d¥D 10
ELPT6HE-XYL

TYINTY JYd¥D 4709 GZ 90V 10
LLOEGBE

ONI ’'SATYS I¥YD JAT09 dATAYN

dIvddd SAS NOILVOIYYI 10
PEGLIOTO

0D NOILVDIYYI LSIWIATTIORN
INIWISYNEWIET 100d ALIAYS TO
GZ02L0o0d

YZOANIW TYAIDEHd

S3ITddNS 10

26

YATAYN

WIITTION

dYZO0aNIN

LNV WHLI
/IWY IDIOANTI

Z¢ -d9¥d

€L"8LE S¢/v1/80
9L70S80°T SZ/TE/LOD
9L°060'T SZ/TE/LD
9L70S0'T SZ/TE/LD
9L°0S0°T SZ/1E/L0
9L70G0°T SC/TE/LO
9L°0680"T SZ/TE/LO
9L°060°T SZ/TE/LO
IWY MDIHD dL¥d ¥MHD

# ADFHD

0EP9002Z9L0TE
gz/ze/Lo
08L20TO00TTS
SZ/91/L0
GCE9Z000900T
SZ/€0/L0
0EL200000052
§z/02/L0
G9Z9Z000900T
GZ/%0/80
0929£0002T1C
Sc/ve/Lo
0929£0002TTIC
GZ/8T/LO
09¢9g000¢cTTIC
§Z/¥1/L0
09¢292£0002112
SZ/TIT/LO
09¢9€0002112
SZ/01/L0
G9Z92000900T
SZ¢/0T/L0
09¢91TT100TTTS
SZ/LO/LO
WAON "0°d HHIEWON LNNODIOY
dIL¥d "ANI

GZ0Z/%¥1/80 OL GZ0Z/T1/L0 WO¥4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd
LOTILSIA Md¥d

98706
SAITAANS ? FOWdEd dANIOD  T0
£1006
Ad¥IL 3 HOLIMS NOIIOW 10
FELGS
SIIE TII¥ad 10
F1568
SAWVTD SOdy¥d N¥d 10
G8E68
SAITAANS ONIGWOTd T0
0vE6S
HAZATEd  T0
6E£E£68
adod IXd 10
£6T168
NOILdI¥DSdd WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOaNdIA

0000SFd¥Y ar

£€:8v:80
S202/%1/80 -4L¥d

dTSIT

THNIL



DS ELL
0S°ELL

GZ"80¢€
SZ°80¢E

00° 08¢
00 08¢

GL ZZZ
SL Eee
05°89€°'T

00-sev
0052k

05°6S
05°69S

00°888
00" 888
69°1¢¢

LV 8F
Ly 8¥%

8C°ET
8Z°€1

96°S0T
96 60T

00" 81—
00°8T-

86°TL
86°TL

LT F6T'S

LAY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

€C -HdO¥d

6§Z°968°1T SZ/¥1/80
GZ°968'T GZ/v1/80
G2°968°T S2/¥1/80
SL-zze SZ/8T/L0

HIVIOL JOdNHA

06°89€°T SC/%1/80
06°89€°T SZ/%1/80
06°89€'T SZ/v1/80

SIYLOL JOdNdIA

69°1¢¢ SZ/v1/80
69°TZZ SZ/¥1/80
69°1¢2 S¢/W1/80
69°12¢ GZ/%1/80
697122 S¢/¥1/80

IIYLOL JOaNIA

LWY YMOFHO dL¥d XHD

ZEEL9

ZEELY

CEELY

SEZLY

TEELY

TEELD

TEELD

DEELY

OEELS

0€E€LS

0EELY

0EELY

# MDIHD

£0E20T9FLOTC
ST/LT/LO
561960008012
SZ/¥T/LO
S6T9TTIOOTTTLS
SC/PT/L0
€0€£900¥280TE
SZ/LO/LO
S1190000005¢
GE/10/L0
STI1900000052
SZ¢/10/L0
STT900000082
§2/10/50
SEEOVO00ETOT
sz/ee/Lo
GEEIV000ETOT
SZ/61/L0
GEE9PO00ETOT
SZ/ST/LO0
GEE9ROODETOT
SZ/E0/L0
GEEIPO0O0ETOT
§C/€0/L0
YILWAN LNNOCDDY
HL¥d "ANI

GzZ0Z/%1/80 OL GZ0OZ/TIT/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIvd
IOTYLSIA Mavd

27

SLYIHSL TO
89€EE1C
SWdOJIND TO
9GEETC
SLYIHS g4 710
GGEETE
SLYIHS WHLL WIMS TO
S1EETE
NOIILYHIANAD LXIN IOLXIN
S¥MD dANNO¥9MOV¥d SZ NAL 10
LBT68
SMD dNNOYSHOYd TOA G2 NOL 10
88166
S¥MD dNNOY¥OMIVE SZ ¥d¥ 10
680LS
TYNOILYN/BQP ONI HENIONISIAOLS ISDN
SAIT4ddNS ® 4INTd Fdvdd 10
109156
$10Nd0dd Fd¥D 9d¥d TO0
LB60TSH
SLONA0dd H¥¥D ¥¥0 TO
925056
LId3dD 10
206806
1dCddNs LAIT TO
668876
¥d¥N -~ ANVAWOD SJId¥d ININNID YdYN
NOILdTYDSHA WALI
# FOIOANI # YOONIA

0000S7dY *dI
E€:8F:80 ‘HWIL

ATSIT G20g/%1/80 -4d1¥d



8" LS
£6°LS

€6°LS
£€6°LS

cETED
ZETE9

00"2LT
0o0"eLT

L9 LL
L9°LL

ST GEE’S
ST GEE’S
06°62

PP 691
FE 66T

0E°LS
0E"LS

0E"LS
DE"LS

19°€9
197 €9

Pe eLT
PETCLT

ZE" b8
ceE"re

IS°6€E
GG 8TIL
90°8ST
00°6IT‘Z

0G"VER
0S5 " vEV

00°28L

00°Z8L

00°¢8L

00°¢28L

00-eg8L

FARE R AR

ZvLet’e

gy Lz1’9

Zv LZT’9

v LEZT'9

Zh LZT'9

v LZT'9

v LT1’o

SZ/%1/80

SeZ/¥1/80

GZ/¥1/80

SZ/%1/80

SZ/%1/80

S¢/8T/L0

SZ/8T/LO

GZ/81/L0

SZ/81/L0

SZ/8T/LO

SZ/81/L0

SZ/8I/LO

SZ/8T/LO

{TYI0L YOONIA

Gz 968°'1

SC/¥1/80

EEELY

EEELS

£EELY

EEELY

EEELY

9€CLY

9EZLY

9ECLY

9€ZL9

9ECLY

9ECLY

9E€CLY

9€ZLS

NIIAYL TO
¢000T00L0OES-GCZ908B0O

dSH YIANIA/ATTZLAN 10
LOOOTOTELSF-GZ9080

H9VHVD SMuv¥d  TO
20Z6¥TTIB61-529080

S¥dv¥d 10
8000066E2000-529080

IL¥IH LNIVW g4 10
?00006890LT-G25080

dy¥i1s 10
19966602¥82-G260L0

dOHSOdd €9 €0
INVINOYLSEY 10
BOT6BEIFTEL-SZBOLO

NYIAYL TO
¢000T00L0OES-SZBOLO

HSH YAONIXA/ALTZIAN 10
LOOOTOT6LSP-528B0LO

AOVEYD SA9Vd 10
€026P111861-5¢B80LO

S¥d¥d 10
80000662000-5280L0

L¥YIH ILNIVW 94 10
700006890LT-GZ2LOLO

dLD D4 <20
dLd 28 10
65L8EVBEBBI-SCS0LO

28

DU0DIN

IWY WELI
/IWY EDI0OANI

be +d9vd

LAWY MOHEHD

dL¥a ¥MHD

# MOEHD

€099FT00LOZE
52/90/80
£0996100L02C
5Z/90/80
£0992000900T
S2/20/80
£0992000900T
§¢/90/80
€099€T00900T
G2/60/80
£099600080T¢C
SZ/60/L0
€0990T000TTIS
€099TTO00TTIS
S2/80/L0
£0997100L02C
S¢/90/90
€0996100L0EL
52/80/L0
£0992000900T
S¢/80/L0
£099Z000%00T
SZ/80/L0
€099€T00200T
GZ/L0/L0
£0990000000T
£09%000000T2
SZ/80/L0
€0E90TOFLOTE
s¢/we/Lo
WON "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDVY
dI¥d °ANI

S2¢0e/v1/80 OL G20Z/11/L0 HO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIWd
LDIdLSIA ¥Mdvd

S¥D YODIN

SL¥IHSL TO
8BEETC

NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# HIDIOANI

# "OONHA

0000S¥d¥Y az
€€:87-80 -EWIL

dTSIT

SZ0Z/¥1/80

Hcan-(el



F8CLY

LEELS

gSeLe

9EELY

GEELY

GEELS

FEELY

EEELY

29

g4¥0Id WNOIdOoS 10

00°8FF T ITYI0OL HOdNIA
00°8FF T

00°8FF ‘T 00" 8FF ‘T SZ/80/80
06°9L0°T IIYLIOL MOaNIA
ZhLES

Zh LES ZvLZS SZ/%1/80
80°6¥7G

80 6H6G 80°6FG SZ/ST/LO
0078212 IIVIOL YOaNdA
00°821°2

008212 0o0-8z1’‘e GZ/P1/80
ST 8FL TIYIOL HOANIA

06" TEE

06" 1€E GZ 8bL SZ/¥1/80
SLTOTY

GL9TF GZ 8FL SZ/%1/80
00°0L0‘T ITYIOL HOUNIA
00°0L0°T

00°0L0°T 00°0L0"T GZ/v1/80
2 606°'9 IYIOL YOaNdA

L1 62

0€°59T

LY P61 00°Z8L GZ/v1/80
L9°6E

TO°6TT

89°8GT 00°Z8L SZ/¥1/80
IWY WALI

/IWY HEOIOANI  IWY ¥DHHD AI¥d MHD

G THOWd

# MOHHD

022990008012
G2/S2/L0
¥0ZS0T000TTS
GZ/80/80
P0ZS0T000TTS
SZ/81/L0
€£4292000900T
Gz/€2/90
09.92000900%
sz/ve/90
09L92000900%
Se/L1/90
0£4L900000062
gz/ze/Lo
£0990T000TTS
£099TTO00TTITIS
G§2/90/80
£09920000000T
£09900000012
GE/90/80
WAN "0°d HEGWAN LNNODDY
AI¥A “ANI

Gz0e/v1/80 OL SZ0OZ/TT/L0 KHOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d
LOIALSIA AdY¥d

T7GE9
ANYAWOD TYDIWHHD SYHONAO¥d ¥IDNA0Yd
S1LoNao¥d 18dad 10
€006E£T6E
S1ONao¥d ISdEd 10
T00FT88T
SYFTLIOE TYIANID ¥I0D-I1Sddd DISdEd
HONEE Mdvd 10
GOELS
S10Nd0¥d FYNSIHET SAOLON SAOLNON
HLE¥ONOD 10
62908
AITIONOD 1O
86508
ONI ‘XIW AQV3d FTTIAYIAYN YAYAIN
HE4 ESNEDIT ATYEIEYNO 10
186¢8S
ONI SNOILNTOS MALVION  MHALYHION
dOHSO¥d €4 Z0
INYENYLSEY  T0
80T6BE9VTEL-5Z9080
284 Z0
od 10
6GLBEVBEBBI-GZ9080
NOTILATHOSHA WALI
# FOIOANI # HOUNIA
00006PdY Hahs

££€:89:80 ‘HEWIL

ATISIT GZ0Z/¥1/80 :dL¥d



00° 0%
8€°18
6E£°G09 ‘T
00°6
00°6
00°0T
007022
LB BYL'T
6211

8Z 0T
00" L9¢€
0F" 12
00°66¢€
L6 79
€6°91

8z 8bb‘C
667 LE
S6°9T1-
00°00€
007 0€€
56791

SZ2 22
676
SP°6
66768

9Z €1~
66°GT
607207 ‘BT

00°0GZ 'L

00°SLF
00°SLE

0G6°LBE’E
06°LBE’'E

06°LBE'E
06" LBE'E
00°0G8Z'6

0070526
0070526

LAY WILI
/IWY FDIOANI

9¢ :4d9¥d

6z°£86'¢ce SZ/b1/80

SIYLOL JOaNIA

00°05Z°L S¢/8T/L0
007062 L S¢/81/L0
00°0GZ’L S¢/81/L0

STYLOL JOUNEA

0070526 S¢/v1/80

LNY OEHD AL¥a MHD

6EELY GZ/0T/L0

LEZLY GZ/S1/50

LEZLY Gz/62/S0

LEZLY GZ/ET/S0

8€E€L9 GZ/€2/L0
WON "0°d

# MOHHD H4L¥a “ANI

G20Z/%¥1/80 OL

011200000001
0TT20000000T
80E9TTOOTITIS
0TFr90000000T
0TF90000L0TE
0TF90000L0TZ
08790T000TTS
08%90000000T
0T#9S20FLOTE
02L90000£00T
0Z.L20000£00T
09L9€000900%
0TT90000000T
GLT90000000T
SLT90000000T
0Z2L90000€£00T
§LT90000000T
£0€9000LL0OTE
0EVP900FLLOTE
0EP900FLLOTC
£0€9000LLO0TE
£0€9000LLOTE
£0E9000LLOTC
£0E9000LLOTE
£0£9000LL0TE
£0€£92000LLOTE
£€0£9000LL0TE

09Z9T1TO00TTIS

0929e000cTOY

09Z9€000CTOY

067900000001

YHEWHON LNNODOW

GZ0Z/TT/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANTI AI¥Wd

LOTYLSIA Adv¥d

NOILATYOSHNS "AdVdSMAIN
d34 WOOZ

NILSAS S04

NOIS auvA

NOSIS adv¥x

dd4 AdVYIS
SYUNNVE d4d
SHITddNS TYNOILOWOdd
HJd3 NDIS

H34 HONYHOXH
JYYMLIOS
SLNIYddENTd

d THSYIGWIN WIHS
HIVHD

SYIANVAS

34 OOdWVd

AVdL NOZYWY
LIAHEAD

dI¥L YOINJAS
dIdl YOINJIS
SHITddNS JOINES
SHITddNS YOINIS
SAIT4ANS YOINIS
SHITddNS JOINES
SHUITddNS YOINIS
LIAAED

SHITd4NS YOINFS

"YIVdEY dOVIdddId

HONVTIVE IOWVHLNOD ONILNIVd

LISO4ddd DONILNIWd

AQNLS ALITIAISVYASL

30

10
¥ZseE-SZINr

YN SNHZILID S€d LIDSHgd
10
GLEQO
10
S9E00
10
09€00
ONI¥ILSYId 3 ONILNIOAMONL Odd Monrodd
10
6££9504dd
ONI ONILINSNOD SO0dd SNODJSO¥d
NOILdIYOSHd WALI
# FOIOANI 4 YOUNIA
0000S¥d¥Y ‘ar

aISIT

€€:8F:80 :*EWIL
SC0Z/¥1/80 :dI¥WA



P6°1C
EL76T

CL BT

LS 6201
00" E9E
£1°96
L6"6Th
0Z 1816

05798
26°6¢
00° 02
EETERT
867201
S0°18
9€°F0C
09°9T1€E
S8 8k
917621
9v 2ot
9% 201
TP G6T
S6°¢0T
§6°20T
99°89
0% 6FE
L6°9EE
8% 02T
S6"¢0e
ch 091
[A AR
007068
6T°ZE
€V 6ET
06°ch
80°SL
6L E0Z
6G°68C
657682
TO"EPS
68° %9
SL 97
SL 8L
Gg 29
G2 29
S0°1F
00°GET
60°2Z0%‘PT

LAY WHLI
/LWY HDIOANI

LZ H9%d

67 €8G'ET

62°€8G5'€Z

LAWY MDEHD

0EF90022L0OTZ
0,L2%000000T2
0L290000000T
€0E9SFOFLOTZ
G9¢90T000TTS
00TS80008BOTZ
SLT9000000TZ
SZ/#1/80 6EELY S¢/01/L0

SLT90000000T
SLT90000000T
0£T190000800T
SLT90000000T
SLT90000000T
S0996T00L0ZC
509950000001
L0992000900T
£L0%90000£00T
S099FT00LOEC
G099STO0LOZE
S0996T100L0CC
§0998100L0EZ
509900000012
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
S099F100L0CC
50998100L0c2
S0990T000TTS
G099€£100900T
509920002001
£0990000000T
G0998100L0ZE
S0990T000TIS
S099ET00900T
509920009001
609921006012
S09900000012
50990000000T
LO990T000TTS
S0995100L0CT
50998100L0EZ
S0990T000TTS
G092€ET00900T
G099Z000900T
662900000001
0EL90000€00T
SZ/%1/80 6EELY S¢/01/L0

WAN "O0°d YAGWON LNNODOY
dL¥d ¥MHD §# MOHHO HIYA "ANT

SZ0Z/¥1/80 OL GZOZ/TT/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT dOTIOANI dI¥d

LOTALSIA ¥MYvd

31

SdI171ddns LO
SdI17ddNs dDIAIA0 90
SAITddNS dDIAI0 GO
ANIM  FO
ALVOIAILIED ao0od €0
good SNOISSIONOD 20
SINIL TO
gZ6ee-ggINre

ASNIAXE AJYLS 69

ASNAdXT JAVLS 79

d33 IS3L €9

HSNAdXHT JAYLS 29

ASNAdXHE AAYLS 19

ANOHd ¥dANIXA/AITZIEAN 09

LANJALNI % FINOHd INIVW €8 66

LANGAILNI S¥dvd  B8S

LANYALNI 2D LG

ANOHd N¥IAVL 9§

ANOHd HIIWSMOW¥TIg G§

ANOHd ¥HANIA/AHTZLIN FG

ANOHd WAISAW £6

INOHd D¥ 2§

ANOHd 29 1§

a7d¥d 24 0§

LANMAINI D8 6F

SWYD ® LINYAINI INOHd NIFAYL 8F

INOHd WOISOW LY

ANOHd 99 9F

ANOHd INIVW €98 GF

ANOHd S¥¥¥d bl

¥AGTA LANIIINI £

INOHd WNASOW ZF

INOHA €49 1F

ANOHd INIYW €9 O0OF

ANOHd SMUYd  6€

JNOHd AdD 8€

dINOHd 20 LE

INOHd 22 9¢€

SWYD OddIA Z % ILANYEINI €9 GE

dOHS HIIWSYMOVId FE

ANOHd WNISNW €€

INOHd €8 Z¢€

AINOHd INIVW €4 T€

ANOHd SM¥¥d 0f

Xdadd 62

dIndd 0IanY 82
¥ZGeE-GZINr

NOILAIYDSHd WALI
# TOIOANI # YOUNIA

00005%d¥Y *ar
£E:8P:80 ‘EWIL
dTSIT GZ0Z/¥1/80 :dL¥d



00°ST
BE"1Z1
I8°S¥
¥1°%9
65°9¢-
66°ET
86761
86°6EC
66°9¢2
0S°L
FPTI EET
80°9G1-
oL eve
§¢ oLt
SE"89
09768
86°LS
SL™9¢
Fo €E-
86 VE-
TE LLT
0T 0§
06" T10T
€6 b
96796
0C t0¥
6676
LOTLVT
G670
00°F9L’T
0T 6%
(YA AAN
YA AN
66°8FC
LS 0E
68°CFT
GT°ZE9'T
96° LY
6L°0
66°T¢E
66°¢
€E°0¢1
EE70CT
6ETTE
66°SL
96701
96701
02 I81°6

6Z €8S '€T GZ/F1/80

€0E90TPSLOTZ
£0£90TFPSLOTE
€0€90005L0TC
€0E90TFSLOTE
E0E90TFSLOTE
€0€90TPSLOTE
092990008012
092%9000800%
092990008012
092990008012
0929€000cT1C
09Z9TTO0TTITS
G2Z99000801C
£0£90029L0TZ
0FT20000000T
0EP90029L0TE
£0€90029L0TC
SPZ90029L0TE
GFZ900¢9L01C
€0€9G9€ESLOTE
€0€90029L0TE
£0€90029L0TC
£0€£900€9L0T¢C
S¥Z290029L0TE
£0E9G9ESLOTC
0EP9GS9ESLOTE
£0€£90029L0TC
£€0€900e9L01C
£0€200€9L0T2
0£rF900E9LOTE
£0€200€9L0T2
0EF9IG9ESLOTS
0EF90SSFLOTE
0EF900E2L0TZ
€0€90029L0TC
£0£90029L0TZ
GTE96000801Z
G9Z90T000TTS
011900000012
G9Z90T100011S
0TT90000001TC
0EVIG9EGLOTE
0EVI05GPLOTC
0E¥90029L0TZ
0EV900EZ9L0TE
0EPIS9ESLOTL
0EV90SSPLOTL
GZ/0T/L0

32

S3I1TddNSs ¥S
SIYIHS €§
SEITddNs ¢S
SdITddNs 1S
1I039D 0§
SHdITddNS 6F
YALLAD X0"d 8F
YTTIHdENN TO00d L
SNEHYOS O9F

§dnd  S¥
adgvnog Nvd b
LIQE¥dD €F

SNIFIDS ZF
SHITddNS T1F
ASNAAXE JAVYLS OF
SI1EA0Ng 6E
SHITddNS 8E
SHITAANS AIV¥ LSYId LE
LIgI¥d  9¢
LIgadd GE
SAITddNS FE
SAITddNS E€
SHITddNSs €
SHIT4ddNS dIV¥ LSdId TIE
SdITddns 0f
dIdl dT3Id 62
LIgEd 8¢
SAITddNs LZ
SHITddNs 9¢
dI¥l dT31d GZ
SHITddNS Fe
¥damod d0T0D €2
ddIdaMod do10Dd 22
diaamod d0T10D2 17
SHITddNsS 0Z
SHITTddNs 61
SNOIS 8T
SUITddNS LT
OHdIA JWIMd 9T
X0od AdM 99 S1
OdaIA dWI¥d F1
SdIT4dns E£1
SdIT4dNs €1
SHITddNS 11
dNdis 0T
S3ITddNS 60
SAITddNS 80

IWY WILI

/LAWY HIDIOANI LAWY ¥MOdHD dLyYd ¥MHD

8¢ :4UD¥d

# MOHHD

WON "0~ d

HIdWNAN LNOODOY
dLYd "ANI

5Z0Z/%1/80 OL GZOZ/TT/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTYLSIA HdvVd

NOILdIY¥OSHd WILI

# HDIOANI # HOONIA

0000S¥dY az
€€:87-80 -EWIL

ATSIT GZ0Z/¥%1/80 :dELVA



007081
00°0ST

00°6LS
00°6LS

00°S8F
00-s8v

00°000°€
00°000°€

00" LEZ9
00°Le9

00°LPS
00°LPS

0L L6

0L L6
0L L6

007566 ‘€

00°02€E
00-o0ce

00°seL
00°SZL

00°SLF'T
00°SLF'T
007066 ‘2

62 E€8G'ET

66 6T
L6891
L6°T0T
69°0Z
L6°95
0Z°18T°6

00°88E°S Se¢/v1/80
00°88€’S GZ/¥1/80
00°88E’S S¢/w1/80
00°88£°S Ge/%1/80
00°88€°S GZ/v1/80
00°88€£°S SZ/w1/80

FIYLOL HOONHA

0L L6 SZ/%1/80

IVLOL HOUNIA

00°G66 ‘€ Se/w1/80
00°G66°¢E SZ¢/F1/80
00°G66 ‘€ SZ/v1/80

SIYLOL dOdNIA

6Z €8S 'ET S¢/v1/80

CrELS

ZhELY

ChELY

ZrELY

chELYS

CYELS

TreELS

0vELS

0PEL9

0%ELY

6EELY

SZ/8Z/LO

gg/1e/Lo

GZ/60/L0

Gz/c0/L0

sz/10/L0

5¢/62/50

S2/LZ/90

S2¢/T10/80

SZ/10/80

GzZ/T0/80

S¢/0T/L0

G2e9€e0002T1E

G229900080T¢

§€¢9900080T2

02£92000900T

§229900080T¢

09291000€T0T

GEELIFO00ETOT

06%90000€£00T

0ZL90000€00T

06720000€0TC
06790000£00T

€0€90TPSLOTL
€0€90T¥SLOTE
€0E90TPSLOTL
€0€90TPSLOTE
€0€90TFSLOTE

S10Nd0dd ¥ddvd

S12Naoy¥d ¥ddv¥d

S1LONJaodd ¥ddvd

SOVEHSYAL

S10Na0dd ¥ddvd

S1ONaodd diddv¥d

ONI

SI¥¥d OdddNvs

HOVY0LS anoTd SZ DN¥

34 G9E€ SW SZ 9NV

ONILTNSNOD ¥3ALNdWOD GZ 9NV
ONILINSNOD ¥ILNdWOD SZ DN¥

10

8E967
10

12962
10

86GS¢
T0

vLGSE
10

ZLSST
10

89¥S¢Z

‘sSd11ddNS NCY

10
00-6995L09

ONI SYIANIEY

co

0FSL
10

6EGL
Z0
10

8EGL

DNI ‘SADIA¥NAS ¥ALOdWOD LOVAd

SHITddNS
SdAITddNS
SEITddNsS
SAITddNS
SdITddNs

65

8§

L9

98

SS
gzs6€-6210r

33

dNSNCY

JANTIEE

2LOVdYd

NOILATYOSHA WALI

IWY WALI

/LAY FDIOANI

6Z HOVd

LIWY MDHHD

dL¥d ¥MHD # ¥MOHEHO

dL¥Vd "ANI

GZ0Z/F1/80 OL

HEAHNAN LNNODJDY

GZ0Z/T1/L0 WOdd

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIWd
LOIMLSIA ¥M¥¥d dTISIT

# HIDIOANI

# dOUN3IA

0000S¥d¥Y *ar

£E€:8P-80
SZ0e/¥1/80

SHWIL
ALYd



£8°9%¢
€9°99¢

TZ¢'6¢
TZ°6¢T
0S°9FE
0S5°9¥¢€
0S°9%€E
0G°LFO’E

00°859¢
00°85¢

oo°ote
po-ot1e

00°8EE
00°8€C

00°SZF
00°S5ev

00°L8¢
00°L8EZ

00" €08
00" 208§

06" LZT'T
0G°LZT T
00°00€
00°00¢€
00°00€

00°88E'S

LY WILT
/IWY EJIOANI

0E :HD¥d

£8766C SZ/81/L0

£87662 SZ/8T/LO
+TYLOL dOdNIA
S¢/81/L0

06°97v€E

IYLOL JOdNIA

00°0L6 SZ/TE/LD
00°8F¥F SZ/v1/80
00°8F¥ Se/v1/80
00°0L6 SZ/T1E/LO
00°0LE SZ/TE/L0
06°629°T SZ/81/L0
05°629°T S¢/81/L0

IYLOL HOONIA
00°00€ G5Z/52/L0

JTYIOL YOUNIEA

LAWY MOHHO dLYad ¥MHD

0veLe

ovezLe

BEZLY

ELELS

EVELY

EVELY

£L2L9

£LZLY

BEZLY

8ECLY

952gLD

# ¥MOEHD

0LZ90TO00TTIS
SZ/60/L0
G9Z90T000TTIS
S¢/1T/L0
00ZS0TO00TTS
SZ/01/L0
O0OTSTIOOTTITLS
§Z/81/L0
00TSTTOOTTILS
GZ/20/80
O0OTSTTOOTTTS
GZ/10/80
O0TSTITOOTITITS
Sz/ez/Lo
OOTSTTOOTTIS
SZ/81/L0
80E£9TTOOTTITS
SZ/0T/L0
80E9TTOOTITTIS
SC/€0/L0
£0£9000LLOTE
GZ/€C/L0
WON "O0°d YIFWAN LNAODDWY
HLvd "ANI

G20Z/¥1/80 OL GZOZ/TI1/L0 KWOda

ONILSIT HDIOANI QIWd
IOIYLSIA Mdv¥d

SOVE HSYYL 3 HdV¥L ¥ALSIOEE 10
0EVB99

YIWYIYD d3JA40D 10
29€£899

"ONI ‘0D AT4d0S ZLTIAHODS

¥adad gqdTLnog 10
ZIBTISTO00T

ONI ‘SYEHIOYE YEOYIAWYHOS

aocod 10
L0
dood INVEOAVISHEY 10
600
aood INVINYLSEY 10
800
acod 10
900
acod 10
500
aooda 10
700
aooa 10
€00

ONI dnd S.XHWYS

dd3d SYUMYdEdS 10
¥28s

ZUVYHAY NNAT

NOILAIY¥OSEd WALI
# FOIOANI

34

dNSHOS

HWVHOS

S AWNWYS

TZIYHAY

# YOANIA

0000SPdv ar

£EE-8F:80
GZ0e/k1/80 :HELIVA

dTSIT

SHWIL



35

SE'P 0gEwP9000000LE ravy 1Ind  zo

00°GPT 0€F9000000LE HOIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10

SE°6V1 06°F8Z L Se/T1E/LO FLeLs GZ/8T/LO 9GECPI6

SE"P 0€£¥9000000LZ ravy 1Enga o

00°S¥T 0EF3000000LEZ AOIAYIS NOILVIINVS ATHLNOW TO

SE6VI 06°%8Z'L SZ/1E/L0 vLZLO SZ/81/L0 GGECZY16

SE'F 0EF9000000LEZ ravy TEngd 2o

00°S¥PT 0EF9000000LE FOIA¥IS NOILVLINVS ATHINOW TO

GETBRT 06°%82'L SC/1E/L0 PLZLY Gc/8¢/L0 FGEZVT6

SE'F 0E¥9000000LE ray 3mna  zo

00°GFPT 0£792000000LC HOIA¥AS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10

SE'6VT 06°78Z L GZ/TE/LD PLELY S§Z/81/L0 EGECHTE

oL 8 0E£F9000000LE ravy Jmna zo

00" 062 0EFS000000LE ADIA¥IS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO

0L°86C 06°%8Z L SE/TE/LO wLELY SZ/8B1/LO [ A AL

007582 £L292000900T STVLNIY WIHSYM HI9T ATINL TO

00°58¢ 06 F8Z ‘L SZ/TE/LO vLZLO SZ/LT/LO POV LOG

00°68¢ £L292000900T TYLNIY WJHSYM HLe ATOL 10

00°58¢ 06" F8Z L SZ/TE/LO vLzLo S¢/0T/L0 ch9FLOG

00°568°C €£L292000900T STYLNIY WIHSYM ade ATIOrL 10

00°G68°Z 06°%8Z "L SZ/T1E/L0 vLZLY SZ/LO/LO . £T9F7L06

00" 0ET €£L292000900T TYLNIY WHHSYM LIVD NIAEYD 10

00°0€T 06" ¥8Z L GZ/TE/LO vLZLS §2/60/90 SebvLOB

00°0ET £LZ92000900T TYINTY WIHSYM HdV¥Yd WIW TO

00°0€ET 06°%82'L SZ/TE/LO PLELS GZ/82/50 £61L5906

00°0ET €LZ92000900T TYLNIY WIHSYM LNIAE 10

00°0€ET 06°¥8Z'L SZ/TE/LO PLEZLO §2/90/50 6SFFG06
ONI NOILVLINWYS FDIAYNS ADIAYES

Z8°¥06'E {TYLO0L "JOaNdA

Z8° %06 °€E 0€EF9000000LZ YIS NOISNTONI GZ ONI¥WAS/JYAINIM 10

Z8 706 °€E Z8°v06'€E S2/81/L0 TreLe GZ/E1/90 LOONIGZ

dv¥dsvis YdSviEsS

£€8°662 SIYLOL J0aNdIA

IWY WILI WON "0°d YIEWON LNOODDW NOILdI¥OSHd WALI

/LAY IDIOANI LWV YMDEHD AL¥d ¥MHO # MOWHO HL¥A "ANI # FDIOANI # YOONIA

GZ0Z/k1/80 OL GZOT/TIT/L0 WOdd

0000S¥dY¥Y *az

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIWd €E:BF:80 ‘EWIL
T€ -3D¥d LOTYLSIA A¥¥d HISIT G20Z/%1/80 :dL¥dA



00°0FT
00°06¢
06 cv¥

0L"8
00°06¢
0L786Z

SE'TF
00°SPT
GETBRT

SE'
00°SFPT
SE'6PT

SEF
00°S¥PI
SE"6Fl

SE'V
00°SFPT
GE'6PL

oL"8
00°06¢
0L 86C

SE'P
00°SPT
SE6FT

SEP
00°SPT
SE'6PT

SE'P
00°S¥PI1
SETeVI

SE° W
00°S¥PT
SE"6VI

oL"8
00°062
0L 862

06" 78Z L

06°¥8Z'L

06°¥82'L

06°¥8Z L

06°F8Z "L

06°%8Z 'L

06°¥82°L

06°¥8Z L

06°%8Z'L

06" F8Z L

06°¥8Z°L

SC/TE/LO

GZ/1€/L0

GZ/TE/LOD

Se/1E/LO

GZ/TE/LO

GZ/TE/LO

SZ/TE/LO

SZ/TE/LD

S¢/TE/LO

ST/TE/LO

GZ/TE/ L0

S¢/1E/LO

vLeLe

vLeLS

vLZLY

FLCLS

vLZLO

PLZLY

PLZLY

FLZLY

FLeLS

PLZLY

vLeLo

SZ/8T1/L0O

S¢/81/L0

SC/8T/LO

SZ/81/L0

GZ/81/L0

S2/81/L0

Se/81/L0

S¢/81/L0

SZ/8T/L0

G2/81/L0

S2/8Z/L0

SZ/81/L0

0E¥9000000LE
0€F9000000L2

0EFP2000000LE
0E£¥9000000LZ

0EF9000000LE
0E¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LC
0EF9000000LE

0EFP9000000LE
0€£F9000000LE

0€E¥9000000LZ
0EF9000000LE

0EF9000000LC
0€EF9000000LZ

0£¥9000000LE
0E¥P9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE
0EP9000000LE

0£¥9000000LE
0EVY9000000LE

0EPO000000LE
0EF2000000LE

0EF2000000LE
0€¥2000000LC

IDIAYES HSYMANYH LNIAH

d0IA¥YS

ADIAYHS

IDIAYES

ADIAFES

HDOIAYES

dDIAYES

HOINYES

AOINGES

ADIAFES

dDIAYHES

dDIAYES

HDIAGES

NOTILV.LINVYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tang
NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

rav Tand
NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW

rav 1and
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

rav Tdand
NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

rav Tdnd
NOILYLINVYS ATHLNOW

Lav Tang
NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

rav Tand
NOIIYIINVS ATHLNOW

Lav Ta0d
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

£av Tang
NOILYLINVYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOH

Lray Tand
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

20
10

(4]
10

Z0
10

0
10

zo0
10

c0
10

Z0
10

c0
10

Z0
T0

z0

89€CV16

LYECVTE

99€ECV 16

GOEChT6

FOEZV 16

£9€CV 16

Z9ECV 16

T9€2¥T6

09€Z¥P16

6GECTTE

8G€Ch 16

LGEZTTE

36

LNV WALI
/LWY HDICANI

[4 MERC oL L

LWV MOIHD

H4LY¥a ¥MHD

# MDFEHD

HL¥d "ANI

GZ0Z/v1/80 OL

dIgHAN LNNODOY

S20Z/TT/L0 HOYd

DNILSIT JDIOANI 4Iv¥d

LOTALSIa ¥Mdvd

dTI8I1

NOILATEDSHEd WILI

# FOTOANI

0000Skd¥Y

# "dOANIA

ar

£E€:8F-80 -HWIL
S202/%1/80 -dL¥d



00°02
00°0¢

00°58
00-Gg

00-see
00°S¢ce

967602

99° 161
997151

00°SE
00°GE

06°8T
06°8T1

6E°P2T’'T

66°LT
ET°ER
00°00€
00°9¢€¢
S6°¢Cl
00792
66769
8ELOT
oL 9z
Ly 8
8L°Z0T
00" 0L
00°9¢€
00709
6ETPETT

06°v8Z'L

06°¢1
06°2vP

00°500'T SZ/v1/80
00°500'T SZ/r1/80
00°500°T SZ/¥1/80

FIVLOL "JOaNdIA

96°50¢ SZ/81/LO
96°50¢ S¢/8T/LO
96°50¢ GZ/81/L0

= TYLOL JOONIA

6ETFZT'T §¢/5¢/L0
IYLOL YOdNIA

06°¥8Z'L SZ/TE/LO

FPELO

VRELS

PrELS

ZveLo

eveLo

A XA

LGELY

vLZLY

09¢9910021CE
SZ/91/L0

09¢2¢99100¢CTEC
S¢/0T/L0

09¢99100cTCE
Sz/80/L0

09Z90T000TTS
Sz/e1/90

09Z20T000TTIS
GZ/20/s0

09290T000TTIS
S2/e0/S0

£€0€9000LLOTC
G9T90000000T
ZT10T10000001TS
0E¥900FLLOTE
0LT90TO00TIS
¢0Tk600080TE
0TT9000000TZ
021200000001
€£0£90029L0TZ
£0€9612Z6L0ZE
S9190000000T
0TT9000000TC
Z0Tre00080TE
£0£90¢c¢g6L0CC
ge/ee/Lo

0EF9000000LE
SZ/8T/LO

TOYLNOD HAIT dTIM

TOYMINOD HAITATIM

TOYLNOD HAITATIM

10

FPVLBLE
10

GT098LE
10

0SLSBLE

INIWIOVYNYW 1SE3d NIFITHLIWS

8317ddNS AdYISANYT

SAITddNS HAdVISANYT

SAITdANS HdVISANYT

10

T00-£08TO8FST

T0

T00-899€£L62S1

10

TO0-T66656EST

OTT ATddNS HAYOSANYT HNOHLIS

SHITddNS
ONILIAW
ANYd dvd 99
TYNLOYALNOD
ONINIVHL
ANNAHE
TYMENTE
ASNIdXH HONHYHANOD
SEAITd4Ns
SHITddNs
ONILIEW
TYMANEYE
aNOddTd
SdITddNs

ray 9ing

Pl
et
ALS
TE
0T
60
80
LO
90
S0
el
€0
c0
10
§2ecL0dd

JIATIS LIOOS

89EZVTE

37

HHLINWS

dINOALIS

2dATIS

NOILAI¥OSHEd WHLI

LWV WHLI
/IWY FDICANI

£€ 1U9¥4d

LY ADIHD dL¥d ¥HO

# MDUHD

YIEWON LNNODOY
HI¥d “ANI

G20Z/v1/80 OL GZ0Z/T1/L0 KROY¥A

ONILSIT EDIOANI 4dI¥d
LOIYILSIA ¥d¥d

dISIT

# IDIOANI

# doaNIA

00005pd¥ a1
€E:87:80 :UWIL

S20Z/¥1/80

THELYd



00°0SL
00°0SL
LETELEYE

9€°0LS
9€°0LY

99°LLE
99°LLE

GL"G29
SL"G¢Z9
P67 G9E'T
F6°G9€°T
F6°59€°T
00°G00'T

00°02
00°02

00°s8
00°58

00°G8
00-cs8

00°08
oo-o8

00°00€
00°00€

00°S8
00°S8

00° 02
00°0¢

IWY WHLI
/IWY FOIOANI

FE -dD¥d

00°0SL Se/se/Lo

UIVIOL HOUNIA

LLTELZ T GZ/¥T1/80
LLTELE'T SZ/%1/80
LLete’e SZ/v1/80

PTYLOL MOONIA
P6°G9ET G¢/p1/80

SIYLOL HOdNIA

00°500°T Sg/v1/80
00°500°T SZ/¥1/80
00°500°T SZ/v1/80
00°500°T SZ/p1/80
00°500°T SZ/V1/80
00°500°1 SZ/%1/80
00°G00°T SZ/v1/80
IWY MOTHD dIL¥a MHD

85¢L9

9PELY

9FELY

9FELY

SVELY

PFELD

PPELS

PPELY

FPELS

PPELY

PPELY

# MDHEHO

€0E9000LLOTC
GZ/E0/€0
GZZ9TO00ETOT
§z/82/L0
§2Z9900080T¢
§2/52/90
GZZ9t000cTI1C
G§e/ee/s0
09299000800%
gz/eo/Lo
0F299100cTCC
S¢/ve/Lo
0PZ991002TCEC
Sgc/se/Lo
0#Z99T00Z1ZE
§2/€2/L0
0ve991002122
GZ/1Z/L0
09Z99100C1Z2
SC/8T/LO
0¥Z991002122
SZ/8T/L0
092991002TEC
SZ/L1/LO
YIFGWAN LNNODDOY
3I¥A "ANT

GZ0Z/%1/80 OL GSZ0Z/TT/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI QIvd
LOIMLSIA ¥¥v¥d

LNFWNTVLIILNA

20N

S10Nd0dd OSNINVATO

dv¥0S

ONIYNLOVANNYW TYDIWAHD HIVLS

SI¥Yd ¥Ivddd TO0d

38

10
G26080

JYYMALS NNV YILIYMALS

10

069898E£06
10

05S12EBEQG
IO

P6LFELEDG

DALYLS

T0
Z0°188FEDTOTS

00 A1ddNS TOYLNOD HAIS HLNOS JISHLNOS

TOYLNOD HATTATIM

TYAOWHY TVWINY

TYAOWHd TYWINY

TYAOWHY HAITATIM

HI¥ddIY HdNLONYLS

TYAOWHY TYWINY

TOYLNOD JJITATIM

NOILdI¥DSHEA

dTSIT

10
L9EETBE
10
z29LZ18¢E
10
T9L218E
10
6LECTBE
10
09121I8E
10
6PPLBLE
10
9FVLBLE
WALI
# IDIOANI # YOONIA

0000sFd¥ a1
€€:8%:80 :UWIL
§20e/¥1/80 -dLl¥d



00" FST
00" FST
00°26T'%
00°26T'F
00°Z6T'%
00° 2%
00° 2%
00" 2k
00°G6€
00°S6E
00°56€
00°ZLY
00" ZL¥
00°ZLY
L8°2LZ
L8°ZLT
L8 zLe
0G° €LY ‘E
0S° €Ly ‘e
0S €LY 2
ST FS

YA 2
SZ°FS

00°FST

TTHLOL

00°Z6T'F

JIYLOL

00" evb

STYIOL

00°G6E

SIYLOL

00°2LP

TTYIOL

L8 zeLe

S IYIOL

0S €LV 'T

TTYLOL

SZ7PS

SZ/¥1/80

HOANIA

GZ/TE/LO

HYOONIA

S¢/TE/LOD

HOANEIA

Se/%1/80

dOONIA

SZ/F1/80

HOANIA

SZ/1E/L0

HOANIA

SZ/¥1/80

dOaNdIA

SZ/%1/80

HOONIA

TGEL9

LLeLs

9LZLS

0S€ELY

6VELY

SLZLS

8FELS

LYELY

sc/8c/LO

SZ/ST/F0

ge/ee/Lo

§2/01/80

§Z/91/L0

s5¢/62/L0

GZ/80/L0

SZ/0£/90

0L720000000T SEdEA T¥DET 6¢ TNL 10
6FCETS
dTT YATSSHTEL

062920009001 SIMVYd INIAWIOVYTIdIY ANNOYDAYId TO0
68LFC
ONI TIFY WYIL

£0€90T9%LOTE INAWISYNEWIZE TYLNAY A/Y  TO
SCZZLOFNIEE
YIHOVWTITILS WIL

GZE€92000900T IOYHVA WdOLS HAOWHY T0
808
ONI dIDIAYIAS FHYL WIL

DEVPI06ETLOTE SHSSYTID SOILSYNWAD TO
PLL
OTT SOILSYNWAD D % &L

00ZSTTOOTTTIS ¥idd ddILLOE  T0

POTSSL
IDVIEAEE ¥OIdEANS

0€P9GHP0PLOTZ TYINIY YIMOL LHOIT % HOLVYINID 10
¢000-¢6ZEVOILT

ONI STYINIY JITIENNS

0T€20000005¢2 SXd¥ 10

TP6TBSNI

FMDEHD ¥00d NVddNdns

39

SSHYL

WYL

ZZBT000L

HIdLWNE L

WADD3L

AFEdNS

JTIEENAS

ooadns

IAY WALI
/1WY HOIOANI

SE dO¥d

LWY ADHHD

dL¥d ¥MHD

# MDEHD

WON “0O°d

ALY¥Q "ANI

YHEWAN LNNODOY

NOTIAT¥DSAA WALI
# HOIOANI

SZ0Z/%1/80 OL GZ0Z/TIT/LO0 WO¥d

ONILSIT dOIOANI dIWd

# YOONEA

0000S¥dv QI

LOIYLSIA ¥Ydv¥d HTSIT

££:8F:80 -HWIL
Gz0Z/v1/80 :d1vd



78 Eh
FSTTET
8E€°GLT
GG g
66 €
07256
07" 2€6
0b"ZE6
007029 ‘¥
007029 ‘¥
007029 '¥
96 L8E’'¢E
BL E69'T
8L°€69°T
9G°LB8E'E
LB 690721
ZTLeh T
ZZ Leh ‘e
YT 6EV 2
P1"6EV ‘T
9z°2v8'1
9z°2%¥8'1
Gz 6£0°¢E
GZBED’E
oo-zsz'e
00°2s2’'¢

€G°6TE 0T SZ/80/80

£S°6TE0T S2/80/80
TTYIOL ¥OaNIA

0F " ZE6 SZ/¥1/80

PIYLOL HOANIA

GZ/F1/80

00°029'¥%

STYLOL YOAaNIA

9G°L8€’¢E GZ/VT/LO

<TYLOL HOdNHA

ZT L6V 'T Gz/1€/L0
G9°ZLS'6 §e/S2/Lo
69°ZLS'6 G2/S82/L0
69°2L5'6 SZ/SZ/L0
S9°2LS'6 §z/s2/L0

STYLOL YOANIA

G8ZLY

G8ZLY

EGELY

ZSEL9

9ZeLY

8LZLY

6G2L9

6G62L9

65ZL9

682L9

GZ/10/80

S¢/10/80

SZ/v0/80

52/80/80

se/vi/L0

S§Z/vZ/L0

SZ/LT/LO

SZ/0T/L0

SZ/€0/L0

§2/81/L0

709200000001
F099000000TE

709520009001

0EF9090E£80TZ

09290T000TTS

562900000012
662900000001

0€¢9200080T2

0229200080T¢

022990008012

022990008012

022990008012

dLD DHFd
dLD 23Fd

z0
10

Z0000L0ZTO0O0T-GETOBD

dd dEdHIL

10

TO009SSTTO00T-SETO80

dISIT 40 HOVTTIIA

SHSSYTID ASIDVNOV

HOSOd d3dd

LNIVW ANVTLIM €4

SIONITTII 40

qd¥d1S0d dAIND D0dd SZ NWOLOY
ad¥d1s0d dAIND 90dd SZ NWNLOY

INIYOTHD

INTYOTHD

GNI¥O0THD

ANTHOTHD

aIov

10
¢-TSNOISSSES

NYA YHIINNIL

10

89062L0¢

SHINVAWOD EA

c0

10
SCRTILO

YILSYWLSCd Sn

10

88GP6TES
10

LYSOLTES
10

8ETBGTES
10

Z6BERTES
T0

06TO8TST

OTT ¥SN SNOILOTOS YVAINN

40

TAOTIA

OHYIANYA

£A

Lsodsn

UVAIND

NOILdIYDSHd WALI

INY WALI
/LWY FOIOANT

9¢€ *HOWd

IWY MDFHD dLYd MHD

# YMOUHD

dI¥d "ANI

SZ02/k1/80 OL

HIEWON LNAODOY

GZ0Z/11/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIvd

LOTYLSIA ¥¥¥d HTISIT

# IDIOANI

# YOUNIA

0000S¥d¥Y taI
EE:BFP 80 ‘UWIL
S202/%1/80 -3dlv¥d



96 e
6T 6ET
GL E9T

66°Z0L"'L
66°20L"L

7" 21
Al

EE 9E
€€ 9€

99°0€
997 0€

LWNY WHLI
/IWY JADIOANI

LE TOVd

ES'BIE’DT

€G°6TEOT

€6 6TE'0T

£G°6TEL 0T

£S°6TE 0T

€5°6TE0T

€6°6TE'0T

€S 6TE’'DT

€S5°6TEOT

€S 6IEOT

EG"6TE’OT

€5°6TE 0T

€S 6TE'OT

€6 6TEDT

LY MOEHD

SZ/80/80

5e/80/80

5¢/80/80

S5¢/80/80

52/80/80

S2/80/80

5Z/80/80

S2/80/80

S2/80/80

GE/80/80

SZ/80/80

§2/80/80

5¢/80/80

52/80/80

HLY¥a ¥HD

G8ZLY

GBZLS

S8ZL9

S8CLYS

G82LY

SB8ZLY

GBZLY

GBZLY

SBZLY9

S8CLYS

G8ZLY

GBZLY

G8¢LY

# MOHHD

70990T000TTS
P099TTO0TTIIS
G2/10/80
70992000900T
GZ/T10/80
709920009001
GZ/10/80
7099600080TZ
S2/10/80
709920009001
SZ/10/80
709960008012
S§Z/10/80
709921006012
709200000012
#0990000000T
Sz/10/80
709960008012
§c¢/10/80
70922000900T
GZ/10/80
70990000000T
5¢/10/80
709960008012
SZ/10/80
709920002001
§Z/10/80
F0992000200T
GZ/10/80
709220009001
SZ/10/80
WON "0°d dIEHNAN ILNNODOW
AIL¥a "ANI

GZ0Z/%1/80 OL GZOZ/TIT/LO0 WO¥A

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA ¥Yvd

dOHSOYd 98 <0
LNWINVYLSHY g4 10
TOOPTEEZTO00T-GZT080

LIOHS/MATA¥AATE 10
T008GCECTO00T-SZTO8BO

Y3LTIHS § 10
T009GZECTO00T-52T080

90Td NOISSIDNOD 10
TOOESCZEZTOO0OT-GZT0O80

YALTIHS N TO
TO0ZSZEZTOD0T-SZT080

ASNOHHING T0
TO0TSZEZTO00T-SCT080

440  E0
20 20
22 10

TO00SZEZTOO0T-SETO8O

dyis TO
10067CECTO00T-SCTO80O

SNOISSHINOD/ATINGdS 00 10
T00BFZECZTO00T-SZTOBO

NIVINNOd ¥ALYM A¥IAODSIA 20
TO0E0ZECTOO0T-SZTO8O

T00d /XITAWOD 9ATd NIYVW 10
T0020C£21000T-521080

WYI/EALTIHS S 10
TOOTOZEZTIO00T-SZTO80O

S¥dvd 10
T0000ZEZTO00T-SZT080

JOVEIVD SM¥vd 10
TO00STEZTO00T-SZ1080

NOILAIYDSEd WAHLI
# FDIOANI

41

# YOONHIA

00006kd¥Y a1
€€:8F:80 ‘HWIL

41SIT

SZ0Z/%v1/80

1HLWa



00°0LT
00769
00°S£6

LT €TV ¥
0L GEZE'T
LV L80'E
LT ETH'®
1€ F6

TE" 76

TE 76

vz ezl
9k " €6
8L°62

XA XA

02 LIT’T
02 LIT'T
0Z°LTIT'T
€6°6TE 0T

Te z1
TZ 2T

LAY WHLI
/LAWY FOIOANI

8€ :HUD¥d

00°GEB

SZ/Se/LO

{TYLOL YOONHA

LT ETV'D

G¢/80/80

TTYIOL dOdNHA

TE"F6

SC¢/¥1/80

HTYLOL JOANHA

XAR XA

§2/80/80

TYLOL YOONIA

02 LTIT T

S¢/v1/80

STYLOL dOdNIA

€G°6TEDT

EG 6TIE’OT

€G°6TE 0T

EG 6TE’OT

ES°6TE’OT

LWY DHHD

GZ/80/80

GZ/80/80

S2/80/80

S2/80/80

5¢/80/80

dL¥a AHD

09eLS

L8ZLY

GGELY

982L9

PGELY

S82LY9

S8¢2LY

S8CLY9

GB8ZLY

# MOHFHO

S¢/8T/LO

SC/1E/LO

se/Le/90

Se/ve/Lo

§Z/92/90

SZ/10/80

SZ/10/80

S2/10/80

S2/10/80

GZ/10/80

WON "0°d

dLvYd " ANI

0EF9S6TTILOTE
0E£p9090TLOTE

Z0990T000TTS
Z099F000ETOT

GZZ9E000CTTC

E0EQ0TFSLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE

09Z9€£0002T0%

7099F100L0C2

70298100L0CC

70996100L02¢

709920009001

F0990T000TTIS

§202/¥1/80 OL GSZ0Z/IT/LO0 WOH4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIdd

LOTHLSIA Advd

SHMIdWN SZ/STL-T/L €0
SAIIdWO GZ/STL-T/L 10
ooe

L NYI¥" ‘SnNo0o¥

TdNd g9 GE0¢ 1nL 20

TaNd WAY 3 SM¥¥d GZ0¢ 'Inr 10
CECIBEIDT
ANVE XEM

YILTI4 4OLOW TO0
0-0899¥6S

LOd4Id FSNOHIIYM
SdI1ddns <20
SHITddNS YOINIS T0
87L996£99T
¥ N dNO TIY¥LIdVD
SYENvIdd 10
00-2¥BEBT
ATddNS TYDIMIDIATE M¥vd ¥TTIA
NYIAYL TO
TOOLOOTETO00T-5ZT080

WNASOW 10
T00900TET000T-52T080

HSH YHANIA/ATTZLAN TO
TO0S00TETO00T-SCT080

NYIAYL dT0 10
100526F2T1000T-S2T080

INIYW 84 10
TOO9TEEZTOO0T-SZTO8O

NOILdTHISHA WAL
# EDIOANI

42

LNITTIOX

ANVEXEM

qaYM

LIVHTYM

QUTHAA

YHEWON LNNODOY

# YOANIA

0000S¥d¥ ar
€€:8F:80 HEWIL

dTSIT

§202/F1/80 -3I¥A



P8 TVS ‘¥¥S
0570691

0570691
06°069°1
00°T00'T
00°T00°T
00°T00°T
00-eLz’z
00°8¥%T

00°06T°T
00°8££°T

TYLOL

8GELY

LSELS

43

SUSSYTO ¥dDD0S TO
690000

HILSOd NVYHOd 1d0dSd¥Z
SNOSSET SINNEIL 62 NOC 10
GZ0Z ‘GTATInr
SI¥M0dS SNINIHOIT 3 JHANAHL OSYHAANYZ

SHYIdWN ATNC 20
SHdIdWN ATNC 10

LAY WAILI
/IWY FDIOANI

6E HO¥d

s SHDIOANI TIV ---
HTYIOL YOONJIA
057069°T GZ/¥1/80
HIVIOL YOaNIA
00°T00°T SZ/v1/80
SIYIOL dOdNIA
00°8££'T S¢/v1/80
LWY DFHO dI¥A XHD

HON
# MOFHD

0EFS0TOTLOTL
SZ/ST/LO
0E¥90SZTLOTC
GZ/9T/LO
0EVIS6TILOTIZ
0E¥90901LOTC
§2/10/80
‘0°d HIFGWON INNODOW
HL¥Ad TANI

S202/¥1/80 OL GZOZ/TIT/LO0 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd
LOTY1SIa HMdvd

NOILdIYISdd WALI
# FOIOANI # HOONIA

0000G67dY Hahs
€E€:8F:80 fHWIL
qAISIT GZ0Z/P1/80 :dIVA



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT

lisleparkdistrict.org

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintfendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: August 14!, 2025

Re: 2025 Asphalt Pathway Repairs Project

This year's annual asphalt repairs maintenance project has been bid and the work includes removal and
replacement of various sections of asphalt pathways in disrepair at 6 park sites.

A prebid meeting was held on July 17" and 7 contractors attended. The bid opening was held on July 29t
and 5 confractors submitted bids.

Chicagoland Paving: $ 159,680.00
Wirkus Paving $ 104,291.00
Obsidian Asphalt Paving: $ 123,752.00
Murphy Construction Services: $ 121,756.00
Schroeder Asphalt Services: $ 169,036.25

Wirkus Paving was the low bidder with a bid amount of $104,291.00. Wirkus is a new confractor we have not
worked with before. References have been contacted and there were no issues of concern raised.

Budgeted Amount: $200,000.00

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2025 Asphalt Pathways Repair Project to Wirkus Paving from
Steger, IL for an amount not to exceed $104,291.00.

44



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org &}

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS: - [t rre Se—a u Sage FUilt ~wor St « 10 £ StA) S | PVSt A e i W’ S e s g amy o (3 oS S I S e ey

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 14, 2025

Re: Annual Sealcoating Contract

This is a separate project from our asphalt pathways repairs project because previous experience has
shown we get more competitive pricing when the two projects are separated. Superintendent Cerutti
has scheduled the bid opening for Wednesday, August 20, and it is our expectation that staff will be able
to present a recommendation to award this work at your meeting on the 215, This is a New Business item
and a written report with recommendation will be provided at the meeting.

Thank you.

45



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org &)

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 14, 2025

Re: Timber Park Perimeter Enhancements

Staff have spent considerable time and effort over the past 10+ years in preserving the current stand of
mature oak and hickory trees throughout Timber Park, many of which are estimated to be older than 100
years, and some by a significant margin. Specifically, small traditional mulch free rings have been
replaced with larger rings planted with native vegetation. This strategy helps prevent compaction of
free roots by mowers, helps the ground preserve moisture for the frees, and it creates natural habitat for
pollinators and other beneficial insects and wildlife. The practice of expanding the presence of native
plants has been deployed throughout our park system along pond edges, native and mature trees, and
elsewhere. These efforts have given the Lisle Park District a reputation of instiling best practices in our
daily park operations and forward-thinking stewardship of our natural resources through recognition by
the Conservation Foundation, the Chicago Region Trees Initiative, and The Monarch Project.

However, much of the perimeter of Timber Park from the loop frail outwards to the neighboring property
lines remains significantly overgrown with honeysuckle, buckthorn, and other understory vegetation that is
invasive and unsightly. Furthermore, this type of dense vegetation prevents the oaks and hickory from
propagating to help ensure natural reforestation well into the future. The solution is to eradicate the area of
harmful honeysuckle and buckthorn and to interplant native species to improve the overall health of the
ecosystem there. Staff recently met with V3, an ecological restoration firm with whom we have worked at
River Bend for years, to develop a plan. The area under consideration for enhancement is shown below:

46



You will notice that the park's property line is relatively close to some of the neighbors there, in some places
as little as 15 - 20 feet from patios. Staff have noticed numerous encroachments along the southern
property line, which are in violation of the park district's Conduct Ordinance Section 2.15, Unlawful
Consfruction, Maintenance or Encroachment. While some are relatively benign like the slight fimming of
the buffer to provide access to the park's trail, other encroachments are much more intrusive and include
significant vegetation clearing and probably herbicide applications, the installation of large quantities of
mulch, and the installation of hardscape like planting beds, flagstone walkways and pergolas. In many
cases, it appears the neighbors have assumed portions of the park as their own backyards.

The first step of this project would be to notify the park’s neighbors that the park district will be enhancing
the natural habitat by clearing this buffer area of invasive species, and we will be surveying the park to
identify its exact property lines. Once surveyed, it will be easy for the park district and the park’s
neighbors to identify the extent of any encroachments, and the homeowners with encroachments will
have tfime to remove their property from the park. Ideally, the work of clearing this area of the
understory invasive plants should occur this winter, like January/February as it will be easier, quicker, and
less costly. Therefore, it is recommended that the survey work be completed this autumn, like in October
for example. After the clearing of invasive understory vegetation, there will be strategic and targeted
herbicide applications throughout 2026 to help prevent invasive species from returning. Finally, likely in
the second half of 2026 and maybe continuing into 2027, the area will be seeded with a variety of native
vegetation that will be beneficial to local pollinators and the magnificent native trees living there.

Staff expect there to be some pushback from some of the neighbors, not only with them being informed
that their back yards are not as big as they once thought, but also with what will be a dramatic change
to the area beyond their backyards. After the clearing has taken place, views into the park will be
extended, but the extended views will be of a well-maintained and managed natural resource right out
their back doors. In other words, staff do not think anything objectionable will be revealed to the
neighbors because of this project. As for notifying the park's neighbors, we intend to mail letters to each
bordering homeowner sometime in September, and we can submit an artficle to the Green Trails
Improvement Association's Pathfinder newsletter, so the entire subdivision is aware of the project.

The cost of having the park's boundary surveyed is $3,800, and a proposal received from V3 to perform
the clearing is $19,840 and includes the cutting of all woody species, tfreating the remaining stumps with
herbicide, and chipping and disposing of the cut material off site. Staff intends to move forward with this
project pending park board consensus, and our first step will be fo communicate with the Green Trails
Improvement Association informally at first, then we will notify the park's neighbors. Looking ahead, we
anticipate having the park surveyed in October and begin the material removal scmetime in January,
conditions permitting.

Staff are excited about this opportunity to extend our preservation efforts into this unruly area of Timber
Park, and we are happy fo schedule a site visit with up to two of you at a fime if anyone is interested.

We look forward to discussing this project with you on August 215,

Thank you.

47



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org @

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: August 14, 2025

Re: Community Park South Shelter & Trail Connection Project

As has been reported previously, it remains staff’'s goal to have this project completed by May 1, 2026 so
the new shelter will be available for next summer's summer camp. However, we have some concerns
knowing that a picnic shelter will likely be 5-7 months from the date of order to delivery. Through
discussions with staff and Hitchcock Design, the park district’s landscape architect, we have concluded
that there is a distinct advantage 1o ordering the shelter itself as soon as we can finalize its plan and
receive a building permit from the Village of Lisle.

If we were to purchase it ourselves versus including it in the bid specifications for a general contractor to
purchase, not only can we order it sooner and start the 5-7-month clock, but we will also avoid
contfractor markup, which can be as much as 10%. Considering the shelter is likely the most expensive
project component, and Romtec, the shelter manufacturer Hitchcock Design recommends, has a
Sourcewell contract, we stand to save money off their fraditional list price. As a refresher, Sourcewell is a
national purchasing cooperative that bids various products and services on a national level, which is a
much more competitive process with a lot more reach than we can reasonably generate ourselves.
Often, Sourcewell contract holders provide discounts of 10 — 20%. The Lisle Park District are members of
Sourcewell, and we have enjoyed discounts on playground equipment, playground surfacing, certain
vehicles, and more over the years. So, purchasing the shelter on our own will not only save on general
contractor markup, but will also provide a discount through Sourcewell while giving us a much better
chance of meeting our May 1, 2026 deadline. Moreover, Romtec/Sourcewell can also provide for the
shelter's complete installation, which should result in additional savings in both money and fime.

Staff recently had a call with Hitchcock Design and Romtec where we discussed finalizing the size of the
restroom facilities and storage area, and we reviewed and discussed overall shelter design and finishes.
As areminder, below are some elevation views of what is currently being considered:

IRERINiE

BINS" C SPLT PACE
CONCRETE BLOCK.

I
|
|
(—— STEEL POST D |
l

STONE VENEER OVER
BN6" i) BIMOTTH FACE /— CONCRETE #aLx 187
COMRETE BLock rats farilon

ELEVATION VIEAN

48



< BT VTR PV VENT BOOT, TV [4) -

- BADLE VENTS, TYF (8]

SUTTERS § COPNSPOITS,
: / oY aTERs), Y \%
S

L et

. ELEVATION VIEN O ELEVATION VIEWN
SCALE V4" e V0" SCALE 1/4° s VD"

The above design will provide space for up to 300 people and comfortably accommodate an
expanded Camp Summer Quest over time. In 2025 we averaged about 160 campers plus counsellors
each week, with one week reaching 180, but with several camp groups needing to utilize the shade of
the tree grove because the existing shelter cannot accommodate them. And while the primary driver of
this project is our booming summer camps, this will also provide opportunities for larger public gatherings
and rentals. The above plan includes a men's restroom with two toilets, a urinal and two sinks; a
women's restroom with three toilets and two sinks; and a unisex/family restroom with one toilet and one
sink. We are awaiting Village of Lisle confirmation that the number of proposed restroom facilities meets
current building code. Staff have set a preliminary overall project budget of $2,000,000, knowing that
through Senator Laura Ellman, we will receive a $1,000,000 grant.

All shelter designs include cinder block as the structure material, but either steel or timber posts and
frusses; cedar shake, asphalt shingle or metal roofing material; and various combinations of exterior wall
finishes. Staff recommend the use of timber posts and trusses vs. steel not only because timber is less
costly than steel, but timber provides more of a rustic, natural feel. Regarding roofing. staff recommend
steel versus asphalt shingle or cedar shake. Steel has lower maintenance obligations, and experience
has demonsirated that asphalt and cedar are easily removed/vandalized. Regarding exterior wall
finishes, cinder block (or CMU) is available in different colors and face finishes, but it can also be covered
with a stone veneer from fop to bottom, which is the makeup of the existing North and South Shelters in
Community Park. This is a very costly approach and one that staff are not recommending at this fime.
Rather, we are comparing a combination of stone veneer on the bottom and either a colored split face
CMU or cement fiber board from the stone veneer up to the roofline. This stone veneer/cement fiber
board combination is the makeup of the buildings at Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the River Bend Clubhouse,
and the shelter at Woodglenn Park.

Romtec shelters with the stone veneer/cement fiber board combination are shown below. Again, these

are similar finishes to the buildings at Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the River Bend Clubhouse, and the shelter at
Woodglenn Park:

49



50



Instead of the cement fiber board shown above, CMU can also be covered with cedar as shown below:

The cement fiber board and cedar options are less costly than top to bottom stone veneer, but staff
were interested in exploring other, less costly but still visually appealing alternatives, being mindful of
overall project cost. Another option Romtec offers is the use of a colored split face CMU:

In our experience, cement fiber board is durable and relatively easy to address when
vandalized/graffitied. And while a colored split face CMU is less costly and still visually appedaling, it is
more difficult to remove graffiti, even when sealed. Staff's experience with the buildings at Sea Lion
Aquatic Park, River Bend, and Woodglenn Park with the cement fiber board has been positive and when
tagged, restoring them has not been very difficult.

At this time, staff are recommending a combination of a stone veneer and cement fiber board in a
similar color as the last image showing the split face CMU. A shelter of this design and color will still be
similar to existing Community Park amenities like the stone bridge, North Shelter, Bandshell, and Sea Lion
Aquatic Park buildings, and it will also be unique in that it has contrasting but complimentary finishes. In
short, staff feel this combination will provide a rustic, picnic shelter/camp experience and a striking curb
appeal.

51



From here, we hope to narrow our options and secure pricing from Romtec on both the shelter's
purchase and installation. For example, staff can request pricing on shelters with various exterior finishes
and when provided, we can present these options to the park board for final consensus. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns, and staff looks forward to your feedback at your meeting of

August 21.

Thank you.

52



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &=

PARK DISTRICT : o i
lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: August 14ih, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Depot Deck Replacement

The project is 99% complete. The ADA handrails for the ramp have been installed and the landscaping will
be completed the week of August 18™. All that is left is to call for the final inspection once landscaping is
complete.

Valley Forge Tennis Court Maintenance

This project is complete.

Parks Department Fencing Project

The stand for the motor and the loops for the open and closing system have been installed. The keypad for
entry is scheduled to be installed the week of August 25™. | am in the process of getting the electric service
run to the system.

Rivers Edge Park
The main playground structure is installed and the gravel base for the new surfacing was installed the week
of August 11, We anticipate the surfacing contractor to begin in the next few weeks, but do not have a

hard start date yet. We are setting up to core the concrete and dig and pour the footings for the shelter
starting the week of August 18,

Heritage Park South Loop Trail

Qur Civil Engineer CEMCON has submitted plans to the County and Village for review, and we are still
waiting on comments or the permit.

Community Park Skate Park and Basketball Court Project

OQur Civil Engineer CEMCON has submitted plans to the County and Village for review, and we are still
waiting on comments or the permit.

53



Annual Pathway Maintenance

Both projects, asphalt pathway repairs, and the annual sealcoat and crackfill maintenance will be
presented for your approval at this month’s Board Meeting.

South Shelter Project

Staff continue to work with Hitchcock Design to move forward on the site development plans.

Museum Yender Outhouse

Staff budgeted to make repairs to the outhouse on the museum site. New roofing has been installed and
we are coordinating siding and exterior repairs with Roger Olsen, a Heritage Society Member with whom we

have worked closely in the past. Roger will be doing the siding repairs and a few minor things, and when
he is done, staff will coordinate to finish painting the structure. It is long overdue for a little TLC.

54



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

[4&
PARK DISTRICT

lisleparkdistrict.org

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

Te: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scoftt Hamilton, Parks manager
Date: August 14, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

* Trash picked up completed weekly or as needed

» Setup and staff special events as requested

« Park inspections completed bi monthly

e Storm damage clean up performed

*  Wasp and ground hornet eradications begins

* Alllandscape beds throughout the District mulched

*  Prep athlefic fields as needed

= Naturalist Jensen and Burns continue working in our native areas
»  All staff completed Know B4 cyber liability training

* Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

*  Water newly installed trees and plant material as needed

*  Prep area for "down and dirty" event

* All playground containments have been installed with fresh certified playground mulch
«  Continue with the weekly landscape maintenance as needed

Vandalism

*  None presently

55




1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS e e e e e T T T m——

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: August 13, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

* Replaced spa heater flame sensor.

* Replaced the pump housing and impeller on the plunge pool sample pump.

* Rebuilt a chlorine pump.

* Replaced tubes in several chemical pumps.

¢ Replaced many umbrellas and cleaned up the water park from the recent mircoburst.
* Replaced the auto-fill valve for the main pool.

Made covers to protect the chemical pumps from leaks.

Replaced a gasket on the spa heater.

Replaced HVAC filters for the first aid room/lifeguard office and concession stand.
Replaced a ballast in a ceiling light in the lifeguard office.

* Replace numerous lights in the pool locker rcoms.

L] Ll Ll e

Museums at Lisle Station Park

* Disassembled the loom

* Hired a company to trap squirrels that were being destructive at the Depot.

* Rehung the outside light fixture at the Depot and reset the outlet on the Yender House.

River Bend
* Secured more umbrellas to the stands on the deck.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

¢ Added Freon to the unit for the server rocom.

* Many setups and takedowns were done (bunco, bridge, board meeting, bingo, pickleball, karate, take
note, rummikube, etc.)

¢ Cleaned the condenser coils on the HVAC units.

* Greased and changed belts on the HVAC units.

* Replaced HVAC filters.

* Replaced a contactor on RTU #9.

+ Replaced batteries in the sink in preschool #1

* Replaced a ceiling light ballast in the staff kitchen.

* Replaced a ballast for a light in the Senior Center.

* The carpet in throughout the facility was steam cleaned.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

* Reset the A/C units from the power outage.
* Repaired the door trim to the men’'s bathroom.

56



Safety/Risk Management

Repaired an emergency light in SEASPAR.

Other

L]

River's Edge Playground is nearing completion.

Built PVC frames for the banners for the concert series.

Adjusted the ice maker sensor and replaced an A/C contactor on a unit at the Parks Department
garage.

Converted light poles #170 and #229 to LED.

Replaced the motion sensors for the lights in the Community Park South Shelter.

57



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS T Y T Y R S S e T PRl S A e = e e s e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: August 13, 2025

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

« Summer registration began on April 1 and ran through July. There were a total of 19,006 transactions in
July, equating to $366,022 in revenue that is actualized as programs begin.

* As previously reported, camp was a significant contributor to the number of fransactions taking place
during the summer. Overall, there were a fotal of 3,087 participants across all 4 camps, which is an
increase of 207 campers from last year. The table below illustrates the camp totals by program, as well as
the capacity of each camp.

Week # CSQ NNTC Creation Neleli GLP Weekly Total

1 178 a7 28 32 36 311

2 74 40 46 28 34 305

3 173 39 25 33 47 317

4 174 39 39 31 52 335

5 131 35 24 19 209

6 161 40 47 34 52 334

7 163 37 35 32 51 318

8 162 27 44 34 51 318

9 168 32 40 28 51 319

10 152 40 41 38 50 321
Program Total 1,619 366 369 309 424 3,087
Capacity 1,800 400 480 400 500 3,580
% Full 90% 92% 77% 77% 85% 86%

Notes: GLP Week 10 includes combined half day and full day options; no GLP camp on week 5

* The Summer Entertainment Series took place this year between July 3 and August 6. These weekly
concert events throughout the summer continue fo be extremely popular, with approximately 12,000
guests in the park on July 3 and an average of 400 attendees at each of the four Wednesday night
performances. As the primary fundraiser for the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation, we are pleased to
report that we collected a total of $19,596 in gross beverage sales this season, which included a total of
2,872 units of various products sold. Staff are already finalizing the 2026 bands and determining how we
can confinue fo evolve our offerings.

* The Summer Theatre program held four performances of Little Mermaid Jr. on July 25 and 26. 938 fickets
were sold, which is 68 more tickets than the prior year. The program itself continues to grow and flourish
with 48 participants who all did an incredible job. A special shout out goes to the devoted and talented

58



group of directors, as well as the high school music director, Jim Stellmacher, who all created an
amazing production and provided a caring environment for everyone to excel.

Down and Dirty day was held again this year with 19 kiddos registered, which is one more than last year.
The format this year included a new location and special assistance from the Lisle-Woodridge Fire
Protection District, which included firefighters up on their fruck’s extended ladder spraying kids below.
Registration for the EDGE program’'s 2025-2026 school year opened on July 1. In August, EDGE will serve
66 children, which is 2 individuals more than August 2024,

The Lisle Teens with Character group took part in the Summer Concert Series in July and August. The
group will be hosting the annual kick-off meeting in August to recruit potential new members for the fall
semester.

The Museums at Lisle Station Park had 663 visitors in July, which included the July 4th lce Cream Social, 11
tours, and a kid's program.

There was a total of 3,002 Sea Lion Aquatic Park members through August 2025, which is 473 individuals
more than last year.

The Sea Lion Aquatic Park team earned a facility score of “5-stars” in unannounced external audits
conducted by StarGuard ELITE in July and again on August 1, resulting in a 5-star score overall for the
2025 season, which demonstrated staff's ongoing commitment to safety preparedness and excellence.
There were 29 staff members on the team who received 5-stars for their individual performance.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park hosted the final Member Appreciation Night of the season on July 27.
Programming at Sea Lion Aquatic Park concluded on August 3. There was a total of 731 swim lesson
participants, 40 swim tfeam participants, 23 Aqua Zumba participants, and 37 aquacise participants.
Sea Lion Aquatic Park's regular season concluded on August 10. The facility will be open during the post
season on weekends only through Labor Day from 11:30am-6pm due to many or our staff returning to
school.

Gentle Learning Summer Camp ended on August 10 after 9 very successful weeks. We welcomed many
new preschoolers to each week of camp! This is a perfect way for new families to get familiar with our
amazing teachers and school. Our afternoon offering, Kids Day Out Club, was extremely successful this
summer as well, with an average of 15 children each Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday afternoon.
We are gearing up for the upcoming school year with FULL classrooms! This is the first time in the last
seven years that all our classes are full with active waitlists. This is fruly a testament to the love and passion
that our teachers show our preschool families each day. We are excited to welcome some new faces to
our teaching staff this year who will further enhance our already amazing program.

Qur fourth Family Picnic in the Park was a big success as we welcomed over 40 grown-ups and children
fo this messy event. We had shaving cream, bubbles, paint, and lots of water to splash in to cool off
during what was an incredibly hot evening. We finished the evening with an ice cream sundae bar!
There are currently 55 (+3 from last month) senior group exercise punch card holders, 22 group exercise
punch card holders, and 8 (+1 from last month) personal training punch card holders.

280 seniors participated in 7 in-house programs and 5 trips in July.

586 seniors joined us for drop-in programs in July, and 13 items were borrowed from the medical supply
lending closet.

The Senior Center hosted the baggo portion of the 6-County Senior Games on July 16. There were 12
participants.

The Senior Center received a $5,000 donation from the Ross Bishop VFW to be used for our Veteran's Day
luncheons and services.

Upcoming Special Events:

Some of the upcoming special events include:

River Bend Golf Club Senior Tournament - September 9 at 9am
Kids Night Out! - September 19 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center
41t Annual Depot Days - September 20-21 from 12-5pm at The Museums at Lisle Station Park
Scarecrow Scramble 5K Run/Walk - October 4 at Community Park
o TotDash - é6:15pm; Youth Run - 6:30pm; 5K Run/Walk - 7pm

59



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: August 13, 2025
Re: River Bend Golf Club and Clubhouse Update
River Bend Golf Club

* There has been a total of 23,808 rounds of golf as of 8/13, which is on par with the prior year.

* Three outings took place during July, including the Couple’s Outing and various family outings.

* There was a total of 56 golf lesson participants this season.

* Upcoming events include the Senior Tournament on September 9 and the November 1 Turkey Shoot.

River Bend Clubhouse Canteen

* Asof July 7, a new point of sale software (LINGA) was launched to improve efficiency and overall
customer experience.

* The total year-to-date (YTD) restaurant revenue for River Bend Clubhouse through August 13 is
$29,666.28. Of this amount, $7,000 is attributed to the license payments from Bella Notte for the months
of January and February, with January’s payment never having been made. After deducting the
$7.000, the current total revenue from the Canteen & Bar equates to $22,666.28.

The revenue distribution by category and percentage of the total sales are broken down below:

1) Bottled Beer Sales: $6,431.91 or 28%
2) Draft Beer Sales: $6,247.75 or 28%
3) Liquor Sales: $4,890.07 or 22%
4) Food Sales: $2,858.40 or 13%
5) Rental Revenue: $1,240 or 5%

6) Non-alcoholic/Misc. $814.81 or 4%

7) Wine $183.34 or 01%

These figures indicate a moderately successful performance in beverage sales, particularly in bottled
and draft beers, which together account for over half of the total revenue. Staff will continue to monitor
and work towards developing further promotional strategies around beverage options to enhance
overall sales.

» The total YTD expenses for River Bend Clubhouse amount to $95,422.74. It is important to note that this
figure includes several significant one-time expenditures related to the transition from Bella Notte to
internal operations, such as the following:

1} Facility Deep Cleaning  $23,009

2} Security Services: $11,280
3) Sewer Work: $14,150
4) AV Equipment Upgrades $14,947.16

These one-time expenses equate to $63,386.16, which represents 66% of the overall YTD expenses.
Excluding these costs, the other operational expenses total $32,036.40. Without those larger expenses
the current financial performance of the Clulbhouse results in an operational deficit of $2,370 as of
August 13.

60



River Bend Clubhouse Rentals

* The rental venue (former dining room) at the River Bend Clubhouse has already gained a great deal of
attention from prospective renters. Since our first rental on May 31, there have been 12 rentals booked,
as well as 8 prospective renters that staff are in communication with.

*  With multiple inquiries taking place on a weekly basis, staff anticipate ongoing interest from the public
and a steady stream of corresponding rental revenue as things progress.

Opportunities Moving Forward

*  Expand beverage menu as feasible, develop drink specials and other promotions.

¢ Increase promotion of rental venue to local businesses such as funeral homes and other businesses.

» Create program options that can utilize dining room and bar services (example: Sip n Paint classes).

* Engage with patrons to gather feedback on services and offerings, allowing for data-driven
adjustments to improve customer satisfaction and retention and revenue generation.

61



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE'WHERE EVERYONE BELONG S et e e e e e e e S T o e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: August 13, 2025

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

* Designed post card to promote release and registration dates for 2025 Autumn Program Guide that
was delivered by mail to all park district residents on July 21

* Created the digital 2025 Autumn Program Guide, which was made available on the park district
website on July 28 and had approximately 23,500 pageviews in the first 2 weeks since its release;
deployed email to park district subscribers and created social media campaign to promote the
guide's release and registration; updated websites with programs & special events included in the
guide

*  Produced third issue of the 2025 50+ Senior Center Beyond Bingo Guide to promote senior programs,
frips, memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on July 18 and had 5,000 page
views in the first 2 weeks after its release; printed copies for patron pick-up at the Senior & Recreation
Centers; updated website with new guide, calendar, registrafion form, and program information;
promoted release of new guide on social media, through TV displays in the Recreation Center, and
email marketing

* Produced video advertisement for social media to promote the Sweet Treats Messy Feats Picnic

* Deployed email and social media marketing to promote special events and programs, such as the
Summer Entertainment Series, rescheduled July 30 concert on August 6, rescheduled Summer
Pickleball Tournament, rescheduled Movie in the Park, Sweet Treats & Messy Feats Picnic, Down & Dirty
Day, nature programming, dance classes, Kids Time at the museum, EDGE registration for the 2025-
2026 school year, recruitment for EDGE Site Director position, ticket sales for Summer Theatre
Production, Culver's fundraiser to support theatre program, Sea Lion Aquatic Park Pass Holder
Appreciation Night, Take Note auditions, youth golf lessons, and online survey for Indoor Recreation
Space Feasibility Study

* Captured photos & video of Camp Summer Quest, Summer Sports Camp, Creation Academy,
Lacrosse Youth Camp, Lisle Honey Fest, Summer Entertainment Series concerts, Sweet Treats & Messy
Feats Picnic, Down & Dirty Day, Senior Picnic, Sea Lion Aquatic Park open swim, Couples Golf
Tournament, youth golf lessons, and Summer Theatre Production dress rehearsals

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.
* Leverage relationships with community groups to enhance marketing efforts through cross-promotion.
(Core Value: Impact)
o Communicated information about the Lisle Police Department's National Night Out on the park
district's website and social media channels
o Shared information about the Lisle Chamber of Commerce's Bottles Barrels & Brews event on the
park district's social media pages
*  Engage with park users. (Core Value: Safety)

62



o Created mock-up of signage for Abbeywood Park neighborhood pickleball courts to
communicate recommended usage of quiet equipment with QR code to learn more about
equipment options

o Communicated post season hours at Sea Lion Aquatic Park through signage, website, email
marketing, social media, and online event listings

o Posted photos on social media of a caterpillar at Peach Creek Park to communicate the
importance of native plants to our local ecosystem

o Shared photos of playground construction progress at Rivers Edge Park on social media

¢ Promote employment culture that reflects the district’s stated values (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Captured short videos of staff at Sea Lion Aquatic Park briefly talking about their experience

working at the aquatic park to assist with 2026 seasonal recruitment efforts

63



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 &
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoft Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: August 12, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

General Update

* The business department filed the second quarter payroll taxes.
* The management team is working on the 2024 budget parameters. We are going to follow the same
parameters that we have followed the past with our focus on preservation and rebuilding:
1. We are going to present a balanced operating budget.
2. Goal to reach and maintain six months of operating expenditures in the fund balance.
* If the board has any specific requests regarding the budget process, budget preparation or requests for
specific allocations, please let me know.
¢ The Village of Lisle TIF Joint Review Board met and approved the “Establishment of Lisle Lincoln Avenue
(Route 53) Tax Increament Financing District".
*  Managing the operations at River Bend.

* Continuing to update the five-year capital project and funding plan for the district.
Financial Update River Bend

= Revenue for the month of July 2025is $191,282 compared to $190,571 in July 2024, This is an increase of
$711.

*  Expenses to date 2025 are $374,384 compared to 2024 to date $367,546, which is an increase of $6,838.

* Year fo date gain as of July 2025 is $304,106 compared to the 2024 of $270.350, which is an increase of
$28,036

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

e Ll

64






SEASPAR

>p

This month, we are thrilled to shine the Spotlight
on Hope Murphy, a dynamic participant who
brings energy, joy, and heart to everything she
does. Hope is a proud member of our Brookfield
EAGLES and a familiar face at Friday Night Social
Club, where herkindness and vibrant spiritlight up
every room. She's a loyal friend and someone you
can always count on — trustworthy, supportive,
and always ready to cheer others on.

Hope's talents are as wide-ranging as her smile
is bright. From acting and singing to dancing,
swimming, and karate, she truly does it all. She
loves to take the dance floor by storm but will
just as easily shift into a powerful karate pose to
wow her friends and staff. Hope embraces every
opportunity to grow, express herself, and have
fun — and she inspires others to do the same.

tli gl’]t HOPE MURPHY

Hope, thank you for being such a strong, caring,
and talented member of our SEASPAR community.
You lead by example and remind us of what it
means to show up with confidence, compassion,
and a little sparkle. We're so lucky to have you!




PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY
KIDS CAMP SPONSOR

w SMILES AND SCIENCE AT
SUMMER DAY CAMP!

x

Our Downers Grove Summer Day Campers got a
bright surprise when our friends from Shine Pediatric
Dentistry (our Kids Camp Sponsor)stopped by for a
fun and educational visit!

The team from Shine brought the magic of oral health
to life with plush toys sporting full sets of teeth —
perfect for hands-on lessons in brushing and flossing.
Campers practiced their skills with excitement and
giggles, making tooth care feel like a true adventure.

One of the favorite moments? An interactive story
explaining how cavities form — complete with silly voices
and big reactions! Campers also played a fun food-
sorting game, learning to spot the sneaky snacks that
lead to tooth trouble. (Spoiler alert: they knew exactly
which ones were the “"bad guys"!)

We're so grateful to Shine Pediatric Dentistry for
bringing smiles, science, and so much energy to our
day. It was a memorable mix of learning, laughter, and
community connection — and the campers are still
talking about it!




MOVIE IN THE PARK — WILLY WONKA AND THE CHOCOLATE FACTORY

Mark your calendars for a magical night under the stars! SEASPAR is thrilled to partner once again with the Village of
Indian Head Park for our annual Movie in the Park, taking place on Saturday, August 16, at Blackhawk Park.

This year's featured film is the timeless classic, Willy Wonka and the Chocolate Factory — a whimsical story of
imagination, wonder, and golden tickets! Families and participants of all ages are invited to bring blankets, lawn

chairs, and their sweet tooth for an evening filled with community fun.

The event is free to attend and will offer some treats to match the magic of the movie. Come early to grab your

spot, enjoy time with friends, and experience the joy of inclusive recreation under the summer sky.
Movie begins at dusk.
DATE: saturday, August 16

TIME: 7pm
LOCATION: Blackhawk Park, Indian Head Park

-




For the second year in a row, SEASPAR proudly hosted a
special invitational bowling tournament in partnership with
the Elite Youth Tour (EYT) on Sunday, July 6, at Arena Lanes
in Oak Lawn.

The Elite Youth Tour was founded by professional bowler
Diandra Asbaty, who continues to lead the organization
today. Diandra is a decorated athlete with numerous
collegiate, professional, and international titles to her name—
and a proud member of the United States Bowling Congress
(USBC) Hall of Fame. EYT hosts competitive bowling events
throughout the Chicago area and beyond, and we are thrilled
to be a part of their inclusive and dynamic programming.

In addition to SEASPAR's team, bowlers from NEDSRA,
Oak Lawn Park District, and SSSRA participated. Each four-
person team bowled three games in a spirited, supportive
atmosphere. Throughout the event, EYT bowlers watched,
cheered, and interacted with our participants, creating a
sense of camaraderie that truly set the day apart. Diandra
also spent quality time with each team—encouraging,
engaging, and celebrating their efforts.

We're proud to share that SEASPAR took home the overall 1st
place team trophy! A special congratulations goes to:

* Paul Hardiek (Westmont), who bowled an impressive 499
» Gavin Scott (Brookfield), who was honored with the
Sportsmanship Award

Additional team members included Blaine Sharenow (La
Grange Park) and John Belmonte (Lisle), rounding out a
fantastic roster of dedicated athletes.

Thankyou to Diandra Asbaty, the EYT team, and all participating
agencies for helping create an unforgettable day filled with
teamwork, celebration, and the joy of inclusive competition.




pecial Oty

mMNIrsS rror

484000 -

It was a fantastic month for SEASPAR Athletics,
with Spartans athletes showing off their skills and
sportsmanship in both golf and softball!

On July 21, seven of our Spartans golfers competed in
the Special Olympics Illinois Golf Regionals at Bartlett
Golf Club. All athletes played a full 9 holes and gave
it their best on the course. Congratulations to Molly
Sosnowski, Jeff Osowski, and Sam Smetko, who each
brought home gold medals for their outstanding
performances!

Earlier in the month, on July 13, our Spartans Blue
Softball Team hit the field for the Therapeutic
Recreation (TR) Section Softball Tournament, The team
played hard and worked together beautifully, securing
a proud second place finish overall.

Congratulations to all our athletes for a month filled
with hard work, heart, and success. You continue to
represent SEASPAR with pride!

Cnorial Alvimnire Hiinnic

' e -




SUMMER ADVENTURES: FROM ROCK
WALLS TO ROLLERCOASTERS

This summer, SEASPAR's programs brought adventure,
connection, and joy to every corner of the season—
giving our participants a little bit of everything to love!

Our Teen & Adult Special Events group had a blast
exploring new heights during an exciting rock-climbing
adventure. With determination and plenty of smiles,
they scaled the colorful walls—then wrapped up the day
with a well-earned lunch to recharge after all that action.

Our teens and young adults took their thrill-seeking
spirit to Santa's Village Amusement Park, riding
rollercoasters, spinning attractions, and soaking up all
the fun this classic park has to offer. It was a day full of
laughter, motion, and unforgettable memories!

On the quieter side, our Sensory Explorers found their
happy place in our multi-sensory room—safe, soothing
spaces designed for participants to simply relax, reset,
and enjoy. Whether it was soft lighting, calming music,
or quiet play, every moment was centered on comfort

and ease.

From active adventures to peaceful pauses, SEASPAR
participants made the most of every experience—
supported by amazing staff and surrounded by friends.
It was a season full of movement, memories, and
meaningful moments.

e
@

=)
L
-

* 9 o

O.‘

® @ o
0...
0.‘..
....
O....
® 0 O
900
(X
O...
0.0.....{
© 000 (
....
© ® 0 0 (
c’.....
’D....‘
OQ"‘
%Q’.
OO.'



CELEBRATING 10 YEARS OF MORGAN
MAQON AT QEAQPAR She's the kind of leader who doesn't seek the spotlight—but

whose impact is everywhere. A true unsung hero who quietly,

. T . . consistently, and powerfully helps SEASPAR shine.
Please join us in giving a standing ovation to Morgan Mason,

who celebrates 10 YEARS of outstanding service, vision, and

b CEASEAR Morgan, your drive, your heart, and your brilliant brain make
re a '

SEASPAR better every single day.

Morgan began her journey as SEASPAR's very first Marketing
Coordinator, transforming the way we told our story through
powerful writing, bold design, and media magic. In 2019,

she pivoted seamlessly into administrative leadership—and ﬁ
today, she continues to shine as our Business Manager,
guiding operations, finances, and agency strategy like the

total pro she is.

Along the way, she:

+ Navigates challenges with purpose (remember the zillion
Zoom links during the pandemic?)

* Leads major initiatives like Distinguished Accreditation with
precision and grit

+ Oversees audits and helped SEASPAR earn its first GFOA
Award of Excellence

* Boosts cybersecurity, streamlines systems, and launches
smart tools like ePACT

* Builds sponsorships, shapes strategy, supports the Rec

team—and so much more

She currently serves as Chair of IPRA's Administration &
Finance Section - Marketing Committee, recently earned an
Accounting Certificate with distinction, and is now pursuing

her CPFO designation—because of course she is.

But more than systems, policies, and spreadsheets... Morgan
never loses sight of our mission. From her early days
photographing participants to her continued presence at

events, she shows up for our people. Always.

—




uwm'
DATE SEPTEMBER 3

W

i{f“/\ 7 ‘/
J SEASPAR

SIPS FOR SEASPAR RETURNS THIS FALL!

Mark your calendars and get ready to raise a glass for a great cause—Sips for SEASPAR is back on Wednesday,
September 3 at Alter Brewing Company in Downers Grove!

This relaxed, come-and-go event is part of Alter's Community Give Back program, where $1 from every adult
beverage sold that evening will be donated to SEASPAR to support our inclusive recreation programs. Whether
you're stopping by after work or making it a night out with friends, your drink will help make a difference in the
lives of our participants.

It's more than just a fundraiser—it's a chance to connect, share a laugh, and celebrate the SEASPAR community at
one of the coolest local spots around.

Alter Brewing Company
2300 Wisconsin Ave., Unit 213, Downers Grove
Wednesday, September 3
3-10 p.m.

LET'S TOAST TO INCLUSION, COMMUNITY, AND THE STORIES WE BUILD—ONE SIP AT A TIME!

PRoR S

dofake’
W\

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 * Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.
630.960.7601 = Fax

711 = TRS




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
7/131/2025

Bank Name
VILLAGE OF WINFIELD
FRONTIER BANK SIOUX FALLS
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%
4.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$337,000.00
$102,000.00

$439,000.00

Balance
$150,627.76
$96,677.24
$6,430,387.99
$11,402.94
$2,353,511.91
$110,954.76
$114,993.45
$121.22

$9,268,677.27

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$9,712,462.27

Maturity
9/1/2025
7/14/2027

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
90 Days
730 Days

74



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jul-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,463,387.00 2,534,627.51 3,325,625.07 (790,897.56)  1,672,489.44
1,563,675.00 2,177,016.46 1,890,860.19 286,156.27 1,849,831.27
71,348.00 32,178.38 58,317.63 (26,139.25) 45,208.75
63,438.82 - 46,331.50 (46,331.50) 17,107.32
8,215.66 12,035.54 17,960.00 (5,924.46) 2,291.20
138,202.00 142,339.79 152,800.93 (10,461.14) 127,740.86
673.25 - - - 673.25
663,698.00 246,738.49 261,725.35 (14,986.86) 648,711.14
57,615.09 173,647.58 180,127.38 (6,479.80) 51,135.29
69,490.08 592,341.49 410,333.50 182,007.99 251,498.07
2,277,392.00 2,259,414.54 917,982.37  1,341,432.17 3,618,824.17
5,355,547.92 705,663.83 470,468.34 235,195.49 5,590,743.41
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41,636,724.00 8,876,003.61 7.732,432.26  1,143571.35  42,780,295.35

75



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 7/25 YTD 7/24 Variance
253462751 2,561,14518  (26,517.67)
332552507  1,736,527.50 1,588,997.57

(790,807.56)  824.617.68 (1,615515.24)
2177,016.46  1,939,536.11  237,480.35
1,890,860.19  1,706,985.92  183,874.27

286,156.27 232,550.19  53,606.08
32,178.38 23,284.43 8,893.95
58,317.63 31,578.81 26.738.82_

(26,139.25) (8.204.38)  (17.844.87)

0.00 36.85 (36.85)
46,331.50 28,289.70 18,041.80

(46,331.50) (28.252.85)  (18,078.65)
12,035.54 8,659.32 3,376.22
17,960.00 16,460.00 1,500.00
(5,G24.46) (7,800.68) 1.876.22

142,339.79 4833249  94,007.30

152,800.93 147 354.25 5,446.68
(10,461.14) (99,021.76) __ 88,560.62

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

246,738.49 245,641.66 1,096.83

261,725.35 300,790.32  (48,064.97)
(14,986.86) (64,148.66)  49,161.80

173,647.58 66,993.80  106,653.78

180,127.38 168,909.80 11,217.58

6,470.80) _ (101,916.00)  95.436.20

592,341.49 569,887.62 22,453.87

410,333.50 388,145.07  22,188.43

182,007.99 181,742.55 265.44

225041454 142452473  §34,889.81

917,082.37  1,093,018.95  (175,036.58)

7,341,432.17 331,505.78  1,009,926.39

705,663.83 671,096.30 34,567.53

470,468.34 406.468.63  63,999.71

235,195.49 264,627.67  (29,432.18)

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,876,003.61  7,559,138.49 1,316,865.12
7,732,432.26  6,033,528.95 1,698,903.31
7.143,571.35  1,525,609.54  (382,038.19)

76



S 6ct (95 L68'06L)

p-ee L0"6ZG‘Gsze ‘e
(7 9%) 16°LZ9'VES'T
A L0 Ggs'sgE’E
8" 8% TT118'FL
9°8% 9% °8L9 99T
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
g Ly pP1°8L9 ‘S09
5'G8 99816
L°GF 6F°LT6PET
6°2€ 0F°"9LG'E6
£°6€E 78 12 '68

[ L6°225'6ST'2
(p-9p) TG LZ9'PEG’T
070 0070
(F 9F) 16°1L29'%€6'2
AONY TYNLOY
-Id¥A  HIVA-0L-dYIA

% TYOSId

Gz tdA-4

T *HOYd

(6L°€0T'FBT)
6L°066'6T6 'V
00" LPB'SEL'F

6L°066'6T6"F

687697901
00°988°¥%ZE
00°0

00°0
057LZZ'96T T
00°0S€’9
00°06L°8FZ
086G 6€T
00°G0F'LET
09°TEE0SL'E

00" Lws’ceEL’y
0070

00" LPB'SEL'F

1395dand
THYANNY

(Z1-€6€£°L0T)

86°0L6'698'C
9€£°LL6'29L'2

87°0L6°698°'C

80°08€ ‘S8
9L°916°681
00°0

00°0

187697 '7L9
ST pOL'E
9F"LZT'SPI
£Z°0€R 18

62 986 'S8

PL BSE'F09’T

9g-LLG'2IL'T
00°0

9€°LL8'Z9L'2

1d5ang

HIYA-0L-dYdA

THOSId

§2o¢ ‘1€ ATar

1°652T (0Z°60T'2ZPL'T)

(L7 0FE) ZE"186°908'T
(6 e£8) zZr'zL8’'v9

(L 0o%E) ZET186°908'T

1°€ €GLIB'TT
(€-0) pEGST'LE
0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0
(7°6T) GG LBO'STT
0°00T 00°0

6°€ 89 11661
9 11 LP £8Z°0T
(1°%) S6°E6L'CT

(v-209) 08°TL6'609°T

(00°zZpE'ST)
267566 '60F
Z6 EGY 'P6E

267566607

9T LeT’2T
P8 ELOLT
00°0

00°0
T1€°25€'96
LT 625
06°2€L'02
68°2€9 711
GL"€82'2T
0E"v61'622

Z6°£59 ‘w6t

77

(LIDIZEA) SNT144Ns
SASNIAXT ANNI TY.LOL
SANNIATI ANNA TYLOL

SASNIAXT TYLOL

PACCYES

SAILITIOVA

S011¥N0Y

WYd90dd NOIIVIEIHEH

Sydvd

aavod

SNOILYTHd dIWOLSND

LI

SADIAYIS SSINISNd

NOILYdLSININGY
SHASNIIXH

SEANNIATE TYIOL
s¥ygvd

NOILVHISINIWAY
SENNIATE

(g £8) 21°2L8'%9
0°0 00°0
(g €8) zZr zLs'v9
JONY TYALOVY
-TdYA Anar

%

ONIANE Sa0T¥dd L

dNNd FLYH04¥0D aNNd ¥0d

I¥0dEy FASNAIXT 3 IONIATY AIZTEYWWNS

IOTMISIA ¥¥v¥d 3TSIT

Lao5ang
A1ne

NOILAI¥ISEd INIWLIEVYIAA

00008F1D :AI
0T:€E€:PT ‘ENWIL
520Z/21/80 +4LEC



78

(0°€GTT) LZ"9ST'98C (8Z pLT'LE) (£E0°068°GT) (L°T9pE) T16°8ZT'9L (66" %92°2) (LIDIJEA) SN1ddns
z°s¢e 61°098°068°T 8Z2°L91°026°¢C 81827 'E0L'T (0°€1T) 657096816 82 LVE'ERT SEASNEAXE ANNd TYIOL
(L"%2) 9p 910 LLT T 00'£66°268°2 CT'8LG'LBY'T 9°9%1 05°689 'F6S £€L°280°1¥h2 SEANNZATE ANNA TYIOL
Z°GE 61°098°068°T 8Z°L9T1'026'2 8T 8ZF'E0L’'T (0"g11) 657096 °81§ B8Z LVE'ERT SHSNEFAXT TYLIOL

G 2V 90°2€2'98 p6'LB6 ‘6FT 16260 L8 (t°01) 6G'29L'ET 66°86F ‘2T SITLITIOVL
GBS 1865091 P9 L6Z'GE 62706502 £ 0L £p°TLB LP T06'C YAINAD SSANLIA
T2 PGS Z90°'LT9 G8"LEE'LYSB 08°6LZ V6T (z°892) 0T°€70'092 I6°T190L $211¥N0Y
FPLE ST EE€0’0L6 ZT72TIL'06S T 21°085'%06 (z°Ls) 06°9%Z'€0¢2 10°922'621 WYE90dd NOILYIYDHY
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 SYMYd
0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTIY ALINOWWOD
8°8% 00°6Z£ ‘0T 00°00Z'02 TE €8L'TT £ 21 00°GLF'T £€°€89°T LI
9°6E £€9°/GT 16T €L TE9'91E SL TOL F8T (F-8F) LS T91'6€ L6685 792 FATILVEISININAY

SASNAdXE
(L ve) 97" 9T0‘LLT 2 00°€66°268°C G1°8LGL89'T 9'9%1 06 689’7665 €L°280'TFZ SINNIATY TYIOL
S 6F 00°5€£2°S 00°006°€ 59°TH0'2Z (0" %) 00°082 L9 162 SEILITIOVA
0°0 0070 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 aNIFEIATY
(5" 18) 9€°66€ 0T 00°GF0'EF 12°925'v2 G LS 16°816°S GLTE0S'E YELNID SSANLIJ
(0°¢€) LOT069'129 00°662°'1H9 16 060'FLE L EVE 00"£TL €8T LG ThP'ES $0ILYN0Y
(9°82) LO°GZ9'LSE'T 00°65£°206°T 86°80L'60T'T 26T b% 180 'G6E 06°626"8ST WY¥90¥d NOILYIYDIY
1°€F 00°700°0T 00°066'9 0G"LLO'F (£°L2) 00°€2k 06°28¢% SUYd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 SNOILYTIFY XIINOWWOD
(£°6¥) 96°90T°291 00°008°96¢2 0E"€ET’ELT (8-09) GT'€L9'6 PEEEL'PE IATIVEISININAY
SANNIATY

ADNY TYNLOY 1E9and L3oand FDONY TYNLOY 199dnd NOILAT¥DSHI INIWLEYAAQ
-T¥VA  HIY¥A-0L-¥Y¥3IA TYANNY ALYA-0L-YYIA -T9YA ATOL A1ac

% Y2514 IYIS1d %

5202 ‘1€ A100 ONIONZ Sa0I¥Ed ([ ¥0d

aNNJ NOILYIYOEY :aNNd 404

00008%T1D -dI
GZ ‘dA-d I1d0ddY ISNIAXI 3 HANIATY QIZIYVNWOS OT:€EFT HHIL
A $39vd LOI¥ISIA ¥M¥vd ZE1SIT S202/21/80 +49lud



A
9-9¢
(6°15)

JONY
-IdvA
%

GZ
€

(GZ"6ET'9T)
£€9°LTE 8BS
g€ 8LT'ZE

£9°LTE’8S
6L°096'8

LL E66'TT
LO"g9E‘Le

ge-gLT’2¢g

TYNLOY
HLYd-0L-9dvdA
TY2SId

SMA-d
+39v¥d

(pG-TLO'GZ)

PSS €¥0 ‘26
00°2L6 799

PS EF0’TH
00°00T'L
p6°681°S¢€
09°"€GL'6F
00°2L6 99
00-o0eL

00°259°TT
007009 '¥S

L3oand
TYNNNY

(L8 FZ9'VT) 6°09¢ (€0-1PS L) (62°680°2)
L8°169 €S (9°¢) GETEOT '8 62°0L9°L
00°L90'6€E (6768) cE" 298 00°185°S
L8 169 €S (9°6) GETEODT’S 6Z°0L9 L
69 IFT'¥ (L-9L) p0"9F0 T L9165
1€ L2502 (0" om) ¥8-9zz’'c 67 2E6'C
16°220°6C 9°L Ly 0€8°E ET°9VT’P
00°L90'6E (6°68) £ 299 00°18S°S
00°0ZF 07001 00°0 00°09
00" L6L’9 000t 00°0 00°TL6
00°058°1¢E (9°L8) 2ET29S 00°065'F
139dng JONY TYNLOVY 139ang
FIYJ-0L-d¥dA -IdvA A1ace A1ne
TYOSId %
S2T0¢ ‘1€ ATar ONIONT SAOI¥ddd L ¥0d

NOISON  :dNO03 904

140434 ISNIAXKI 3 FNNIATY TIZIYTNKAS
IOIYLSIA ¥¥¥d ITSIT

79

(LIDIZEA) SNTddENS
SESNIdXH ANNd TYLOL
SINNTATT ANNI TYLOL

SHSNIJXE TYIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYd90dd NOILVIYDHd

FATIVILSINIWNAY
SHUSNAdKY

SANNIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYE90dd NOILVAYDIH

AATLYYISININAY
SHNNIATL

NOILAI¥OS3d LNIWIMYdEA

00008912 :dI
TT:€E:FT ENIL
G202/21/80 :ELYC



14

(0S"TEE'97)
0G TEE9V
00°0

0§ TEE’9P

TYNLOY
JLYA-0L-9YdA
TYOSId

“dA-d
+a5vYd

(00-000’0S)
00°000°0S
00°0

00000 0§

135and
TUAONNY

(59°991'62) 6709 (LO"90L"9) (L9°991'%)
G9°991'62 (6°09) LO"90L'9 L9°99T'F
00'0 0°0 00°0 00°0
G9°991'62 (6709) L0"90L"9 L9°99T'%
§9°991°'62 (6°02) L0°90L'9 L9°991'%
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0 00°0
1asdand AONY TYNIOY 199004
HILVA-0L-d¥IA -I¥YA ATI0C AI0r
TYOSId %
520 ‘1€ AInL 9ONIANT SA0I¥3d L €04

JINI  dNNA ¥0d

I¥0dEd dISNEIXE 3 ANNIATY AEZIHYRRWAS
LOIHISIA Md¥d JTSIT

80

(1IDI33a) snNIadns
SASNIIXI dNNJd TYLOL
SINNIATT dNNd TYLOL

SHSNAAXE TWLOL

IATILVALSININAY
SASNEIXH

SANNIATE TYLOL

AATILYIISININGY
SANNIATH

NOILAIYDSHEd INAWILEWdEA

00008%1D :dI
TT:EE:PT TWIL
GZ0g/e1/80 :dLWA



(9°2S%T) (9% ¥Z6'G)
9721 00°096 LT
(9°2p) FGTGE0'ZT
9°¢t 00°096°LT
921 007096 ‘LT
(9-2v) PG GE0’2T
(9°2%) PG GE0'TT
HONY TYNLOY
-TdvA HILYd-0L-9dY3IA

% TYOSId

G2 MA-d

S +30%d

00°8E¥
00°296'02
00°000°12

00729602

007295702

00°000°12Z

L3odand
TYNNNY

06°552
06°766 1T
00°052°21

05" #6611

05°F66 ‘11

00°062'2T

Laoand

JI¥0-0L-dYdA
THOSId

§eoe

(L 908)
T°€L
(v-88)

(66" LSZ)
00°09F%
s0°2o0¢

TYNLOY
A1nre

ONIONH SAOIdEd L ¥0d

LIANY -dNQd 4904

I¥OdaY HSNEJXE 3 INNIATY AIZIEVAKNS
IDTHISIA Ad¥d dISIT

0G6°9¢
06 ETL'T
00°0GL'T

06 €TL'T

1495ang
A1nr

81

(LIDIAEA) SNTIdENS
SASNAAXE dNNd TYI0Ll
SANNIATY ANNd TYLIOL

SHSNIdXE TY¥iO0L

AATIVILSININAY
SASNIdXT

SHNNIATY TYLOL

AATLVELS ININAY
SANNIATE

NOILAT¥DSAA LNIWLIYdIA

00008%TD :AI
TI:€E:PT ‘ENIL
€Z0Z/Z1/80 :dL¥d



(5" 06€£9) (PT T2F 0T)
EED £€6°008 25T
(2 L) 6L 6ECTRT
£°EP €6°008°'2ST
€€ £6°008'2ST
(z'Ly) 6L 6EETHT
(g Lw) 6L GEE'THT
JONY TYNLOY
-TdYA 3LYd-0L-Yv¥dA
% TY¥OS14
Gg dA-d

9 - 39vd

0€°991

oL e’
oo-oo00’

oL €gg’

oL ge8’

00000’

iRcealalot:!
TYNNNY

60°L6
69¢ LB TOFLST
oLe 96°66FLST
692 L8 20%'LST
69¢ L8°Z0% 'LST
oLe 96°66% 'LST
oLe 96°66F "LST
L3aand
ALYd-0L-d¥3dA
TYIS1d

Seoe ‘1€ ATOr
HONYEASNI ALITIEVIT :ANAd HO4

(g 0Leg8) (I5°5S%’6)

€LY 85 PEB'TT
(F°68) LO'BLE'E
=L B8G PES'TL
€LY 8G°pE8'TT
(v 68) LO"6LE'T
(p°68) LO"6LE’'Z
FONY TYNLOY
-T¥YA A10c
%

ONIONI Sa0Iddd L HO4

LE0dTY dASNIAXE ¥ FONIATY AEZZIHYHKAS

LOIYLSIA ¥y¥¥d JTSIT

68T
ST-98%’'2Z
0000522

g1-98v'2e

G1'98% 22

00°005'22

L3sand
A1ac

82

(1IDI43A) SNT1d¥NS
SISNIAXE dNNd TYIOL
SANNIATY dNNd TYLOL

SASNIAIXE TYLOL

HAILYILSININGY
SHSNAdIXE

SENNIATY TYLOL

AT LYELSININAY
SANNEIAZL

NOILdI¥OSHA INIWLEWdHEd

60008%1D :dI
TLIEE:FT EWIL
GZ0E/21/80 :3LYd



o oo
o oo

L3oang
TYONNY

HONWV
-TdYA
%

S¢
L

00°0
00°0
00°0

TYNLOY
TIYA-0L-d¥dA
TYOS14

TdA-d
+49vd

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
13sand JONY TYNLOY
JI¥d-0L-dv¥3dA -TdvA A1ae
Y2814 %
seoe ‘1€ A1InC ONIAONI $A0I¥dd L ¥0d4

ONILHDIT % ONIA¥Yd :dNNd dH0d

IMOdTd ASNIAXE 3 INNIATT JEZIUVWAOS

LOTHLSIA M¥v¥d

dISIT

00°0
0070
0070

13odand
A1nre

83

(LIDIAEA) sSNTddNs
SASNEAXE aNNd TYIOL
SINNIAEY dNAd TYLIOL

SHSNAdXE TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SMEYd

SASNIdIXT

SAANIATY TYLIOL

HATILYALSININAY
SEHNNINETY

NOILdTYDSHd LNIAWLAvdEd

00008%TD :AI
TT:€EPT *ENIL
GZ0¢/¢1/80 :3L¥d



(6°88) (98°986°%T)
0798 GgrgzL'192
(€°9%) 67 8ELIFT

0796 GE"GZL'T9C
6726 00°00Z°¢€
6°25 GE£'626'862
(£79%) 67" 8EL'9VT
(€79%) 6h"BEL'IPT
HONY TYNLOY
~Td¥A  FIY0-OL-¥YdA

3 TYIS1d

Gz t¥A-d

8 1 E9Yd

(00°00T'GET)
00°001°665
00°000‘09%
00°00T ‘566G
00°009°S¥H

00°00G‘6PS

00°000°09%

hRcEalatatss
THYNNNY

(1£°808"8L)
Z9°TP1'LPE
TE EEE'892
29 TVT'LFE
00°009 ‘92
Z9°1hG‘02E

TE E€EE 89T

139and

HIYA-OL-dY¥dA
TY0S14

S20¢ ‘TE A10L

(z°62) (887996 L)
S GL T6°TTT 2T
(1°68) £0°SPT'®

S SL i6-TIT'CI
87LS 0070091
0°LL T6°TTI5°0T
(1°68) €0°SFT'¥
(1°68) €0°GHT'Y
HONY TYNLOY
-IdYA A1ar
%

ONIONT Sa0Iddd L d¥0d

aNAJd NOIIVEYOEY TYIDAdS :dNNJ ¥04

180439 ASNIAXT 3 INNITATA CHZIEYHWAS

LJIYLSIA ¥Yu¥d dTSIT

(€€-852'11)
99165 '6¥
EEVEEEBE
99165 '6F
00°008°€

99°T6L'SY

€L EEE 'BE

L3osand
A1nce

84

(LIDI33A) SNIddNs
SASNAIXE aNNd TYIOL
SANNIATE dNNA TYLOL

SHASNIdXE TYIOL
S¥Yvd

AATIYILSINIWNAY
SISNAJIXH

SEANIATY TYLOL

HGATILYYLSININAY
SHNNIAZY

NOILAI¥OSIAd LNIWLEVdHEd

0000812 -dI
TT:EEPT :EWIL
GZ0Z/2T/80 3luwd



(LEET)

P PE
(e Lp)

HONY
-TdvA
%

ge

(08°6LY 9}

8ELZT 08T
8G LB 'ELT
8E"LET’08T

8€°LZ1'081

8G LPIELT

TYNLOY

HLYd-0L-dvdA
TYOS81d

SHA-d
$d9Yd

00°000°SS SEr€80‘CE
00°000°SLZ 99Tk ‘091
00°000‘0€E 00005 26T
00°000°SLEZ G2 9T¥ 091
00°000°GLEZ 9 91’091
00°000‘0EE 00'00S‘261
007000 ‘0EE 007006261
132004 Laoand
TYANNY HLYA-0L-d¥3A
T¥2STd

5zZ0zg ‘1€ A10C

I¥04ddd ISNIAAKE

(L 0€6) (BL"9LD’'BE)
(8-8L) ZL 686 '0F
(7" 68) v6°216°'C
(g 8L) 2L 686'0%
(8 8L) ZL 68600
(r°68) v6°216'C
(v-68) 6°216'T
FONY TYNIOY
-T¥YA A1ae

%

ONIANT SaoId3d L d04d

XLI¥N0ES TYID0S :dNNd ¥C4

3 FENNIATY GEZIYVWROS
L2IYISIA ¥¥¥é dTsIT

£€°€85'Y
L9916 '22
00°006°LE

L9916 'CC

LE2ang
AL

85

(LIDIdEA) SNIdEANS
SESNIdXE aNAd TYI0L
SHANIATY ONNd TYIOL

SEISNIIXI TYLOL

NOILYHLSININAY
SHSNAIXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILYILSINIWAY
SANNIATY

NOILJI¥OSHEd LNIWLAEWdIA

00008F1D :AI
TTFEEPT SEWIL
SZ0Z/e1/80 -3Ll¥d



0°00T 66°L00'28T
v°29 0S°€EE'0TH
(8°6k) 65" TFE‘T6G
v 29 0G"E£€E'0TF
p 29 0G"EEE‘OTH
(8°5%) 6F THE 266G
(876%) 67" THE ‘266
ADNY TYNLIOY
-T¥¥A  FIVA-OL-d9¥IA
% TY0SId
GZ dXx-a

0T :35¥d

00°0

00°LZT'760°T
00" LZT'F60'T
00" LZTP60’T

00" LZT'P60'T

00" LZT'VP60'T

Lasang
TYONNY

?0°0 0°00T
TL°0FZ'8E9 07001
GL 0FZ'8EQ (0°68)
TL 072 8E9 0°00T
1L 072 ‘8E9 0°00T
GL"0PZ'8E9 (0°68)
GL°0FZ'8EY (0°68)
145ang FONY

dILYJ-0L-¥dY3X -TdYA
T¥0S1d %

520¢ ‘1€ AI00

£1°056'6
000
E1°056°6

TYNLOY
Ane

ONIANT SaOoIddd L ¥0od
aNnd dDIAY¥ES Ld3d

‘aNNd ¥god

L4043 HSNEAXIT 3 INNIAZE dIZTEVWRNS
121¥LSIq ¥¥v¥d dTSIT

00°0
GZ LLT'T6
GZ LLT'T6

ST LLT'16

GZ LLT'T6

ST LLT'T6

L3oand
A1ar

86

(LIDIa=Ed) SNTIddNs
SASNAdXE ANNd TYLOL
SINNIATY ANNI TELOL

SHSNIAXT TVLOL

HAILYILSININAY
SHSNIAKHI

SUNNIATE TVLOL

FAILVYLSINIWNAY
SHUNNIATE

NOILAIH¥DSEd INIWILHY4Ed

00008%1D :4I
TT:€E:PT ‘EWIL
G20¢/21/80 :3ivd



87

(8°#8TT) LT'ZER'TPE’T (00°059'¢€z1) (60°62T1'2L) (6°2T0E) B8 E€LG'0EE’T (g1"v0E’0T) (LIDIJAA) $NTdd¥NS
0" 8% LE"ZB6 LT6 00°069789L"'T 6EZTILTED’T (6°%1) Z1°9Zv'691 67 LBELFT SASNIAXIE ANONE TYIOL
£ LE ST FIR'662°C 00°000‘GSF9'T 0£°£8G656 Z° %66 00°000°006°T PE E80'LET SENNIATY dNAd TYIOL
0° 8% LE"Z86'L16 00°069°89L'T 6E°ZIL'TE0'T (6°%1) 21°927 69T 67 LBELYT SESNIAXET TYIOL
(F"9€) Zr LTO'EPT 00°058°%0T 06°291'19 07001 00°0 0G"LEL'B 1d3714
(T42T) 16° 1687971 00°000°TET Z29'9Tv'9L (2°966) T6°8L9'6TT 997916 0T SATLITIOVA
i LB*ZOT'16 00°006°€6 G9"TIHG'BS (g-85) Z9°6LE'TT L9°T6L L $D1LYNOY
929 LG 0T0'LES 00°00£’6EF'T Z9° 166 '6E8 8°89 66°L9E'LE 99° 196 ‘611 SHYYd
00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 0070 FAILYHLS INTWAY
SASNEAXT
£°LE PG pIv’652°C 00°000°6%9°T 0£°£85'656 7 66 00°000°00G6°T PETEB0/LET SANNIATY TYICL
£°LE PG BIR'6GZ'2 00°000°G¥9 T Q€ £85'656 7°b66 00°000°006°'T PETEBO'LET FAILYILSINIRAY
SHOANIATA
AONY TYNLOY Laoand 149dng FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOIIAT¥OSHEA INFWI¥VAEd
-TY¥A  AIVA-OL-¥VEA TYANNY FIYVA-0L-HYHA -THdYA A100 rIne
) TYOSId T¥DSId 3
5202 ‘1€ A100 ONIGNZ $Sa0Idad L ¥0od

aNQd SLOILO¥d TYLIAYD dNNd H¥0d

00008FTD :dI
GZ tdA-d I¥M04dEd ISNIAXT 3 INNIATY AIZTHVANOS TT:EEFT “EWIL
IT :39¥d IDT4LSId ¥M¥vd FTSIT 6Z02/21/80 :3Li¥d



(1°9%T1T) 6P G61'GET
166G pET89F '0LY
(g-LE) £8°£99'G0L
1°66 PETB9P'0LY
(9°802) LG %8096
999 LLTEBE'PLE
0°0 00°0
(6 L€) £87€99°G0L
(8°89) 62 BLTLZ
(6°vE) 7S 687 '8LY
0°0 00°0
FONY TYNLOY
-Td9¥A  ALYA-0L-9Y¥IA
% TYOSI1d
gz  tdA-3

¢l *U9%d

(zo-€8% '22)
ZO'OLF ‘25T’
00°L86'62T'T

Zo"0Lb‘est’t
00°0ET'1E
20°0FE‘I2T'T
00°0
00°L86°62T°T
00°0ST'L8

00°LEB'ZPOT
oo°e

Laonangd
TYNNNY

(z8 PTT'ET) (9°2959) 98°680°121
18°€LZ'2LY 9°GT LB8°GS0'18
66°8GT 6569 9°F1T €L°TRT'202
18°€LT'2LY 9°61 LB"GSS0'T8
G1°651'8T (9-LLY) 50°686°%1
99°PTT'FS9 T 6% Z8°0L0'99
0070 070 00°0
66 8GT1 ‘659 9°p1T €L TIFT'20Z
DG LEB'OS G'6F 08°658'0T
60" TZE'809 1°02T £6°182°T61
00°0 0°0 00°0
hctalafalzt HONY TYALOY
FLYA-0L-9¥3X - THYA x1ne
TY¥2SI1d $
520¢ ‘1¢ x1I0r ONIONT SAOI¥Ed L ¥Od

INTEINYLISEY ONY AT09 :dNNd d0d

140dd¥ FSNEFAXE 3 INNIAHE JEZTUYWWOS

IOIMISIC W¥¥d JTSIT

(29 €L8'T)
6T°6£0'96
LG G9T 76

6T°6E0'96

L1°¥658 ‘2
Z0"Grb'E6
0070

LG"G9T1 b6

LIoang
A1nre

88

(1I2133d) SNTI4¥NS
SASNIAXT ANNI TYVLIOL
SANNIATY ANNI TYLOL

SEASNIAXI TYLOL

INYENYLSHE

A0

HATILYYLSININAY
SESN3EdXE

SANNIATY TY.LOL

INTINYLSHE

dT02

JAILYHLSININAY
SHNNIATYE

NOILATHISHd LNIWILHY4EA

00008PTD :dI
ITEE VT SEWIL
G202/21/80 -32L1%C



o oo
o oo

0°0

0°0

TYNLOV
JIYJ-0L-dVdA
TYDS1d

JONY
-TdvA
%

Se
£l

000
00°0
0070

tHA-4
L J39vd

0070
00°0
0070

139dng
TYNNNY

00°0
00°0
00°0

L3odnd
FLYA-0L-dvdA
T¥0s1a

G202

0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 000
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOVY

-I¥vA A1ac
%

‘1€ ATOC
1930 WHEL ONOT TYdEANID

ONIONT SaOI¥dd L 4¥0d

aNnd ¥od

L4043y dSNAdIXE 3 FNNIATY AIZIGVHNAS
LJI¥1SIa ¥d¥d dT1SIT

00°0
00°0
00°0

149dng
A1nre

89

(1ID1I33d) SNId¥Ns
SASNIAdKXA ANNI TYLOL
SANNIATE ANOd TYLOL

SEASNIAAXE TYIOL

NOILV4LSININAY
SASNEdXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILYALSININAY
SANNIATT

NOIL4IYOSHd INIWLY¥dHEd

00008pP1IS -dI
TT:EEPT :EWIL
520c/21/80 -dlvd



o oo
o oo

00°0
00°0
000

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥V3IA
T¥OS1d

00°0
00°0
00°0

L3oand
TYNNNY

90

(1L101339d) SNIddns
SESNEAXH aNNJ TYIOL
SANNIATY aNOJ TYIOL

SHSNIAXE TYLOL

NOILWILSININAY
SEASNIIXE

SHNNIATY TYIOL

NOILYdLSININAY
SHNNIATYE

NOILATYOSIA LNIWLEYdAd

00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 000
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00" 0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
Lasang AONY TYNLOY Lasangd
ALYA-0L-¥YdX -TYYA A1ar xIac
TYOSId %
G202 ‘1€ A1INe ONIANT SA0I¥Ed [ ¥0d
SIASSY TYLIAYD :ONNd H0d

Y4
LAt

tHA-4
$HOYd

L40dTd FSNIAXE 3 IONIATE dEZTHYWWOS
IOIYISTId M¥¥d JTISIT

00008FTD QI
TT€E€FT *EWIL
G20Z/21/80 -dLvd



91

(g gzg) GE'TLGERT'T (EE"8L6'TTG) (167059 '862) 0°€FS (p9°pLE'PLT) (€6°799'2F) (LIDIJAZA) SNTIJ¥NS
Z'1r 9z-zev'eEL'L EE P06 LST'ET €L 6ER'GLO'L (z-zv1) £6°'622959'2 L0267 79601 SESNIAXE TYdIDINOW TYIOL
(8762) 19°€00°9L8'8 00°926'Sk9’CT Z8°88L‘9LE"L 0°9¢1 68°968'18£'2 PT LZ8'ES0'T SANNEATY TYdIDINARN TYLOL
HONY TY0LOY Lasand laaand FONY TYNLIOY 139ang NOILAT¥OSHEA INZWI¥YdEd
-T¥Y¥A  ALYd-0L-¥YEX TYANNY FIYA-CL-¥YdA ~-T¥YA A1np 100
% TY0S1d TYOSId 3
5202 ‘1€ X100 ONIONZ SQOI¥Ed L ¥Od

STYLOL I¥Oddad T¥dIDINOW

00008¥12 -dI
§Z dA-d I90ddd HSNEAXI 3 dAONIATY GHZTAVYAWAS TT:EEFT SEWIL

6T +dD%d IJIY1ISIA ¥¥¥d dTSIT G§Z02/21/80 :3Ll¥d





